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General Information

Current Organization Name: Young Men's Christian Association of Buffalo Niagara Updated Name: N/A

NY Registration Number: ~ 03-08-25 Registration Category: ~ DUAL
Organization Type: Corporation EIN: 160743231
Current Fiscal Year End: 12/31 Updated Fiscal Year End: N/A

mshriver@ymcabn.org

Organization's Phone: 716-276-5979

Organization Email:

501(c)(3) Website: WWW.YMCABUFFALONIAGARA.ORG

Tax Exempt Status:

Organization Address

Mailing Address Principal Address NY State Address
301 CAYUGA ROAD, SUITE 301 CAYUGA ROAD, SUITE NA
100 100
BUFFALO BUFFALO
NY NY
14225-1912 14225-1912
UNITED STATES UNITED STATES
Primary Contact Information
First Name: Matthew Last Name: _Shriver Title: .Chief Financial Officer
Phone: 716-276-5979 Email: mshriver@ymcabn.org
Organization Type
Type of IRS document filed with IRS:  1RS990 Organization Type: Public

Third Party Preparer Information

First Name: N/A Last Name: N/A Title: N/A
Firm Name: N/A Phone: N/A Email: N/A
Third Party Address

Street: N/A

City: N/A State: N/A

Zip: N/A

Country: N/A
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Registration Category

1. Does the organization conduct activity in New York State other than soliciting? This may include, but is not limited

to, maintaining an office, having employees or staff, or running a program.

®ves ONo
2. Does the organization have assets in New York State?
®Yes ONo

3. Isthe organization incorporated or formed in New York State?

®Yes ONo

4. Has the organization received more than $25,000 in total contributions from New York State residents,

foundations, corporations or government agencies or other entities in the period covered by this filing?

®Yes ONo

5. Does the organization plan to receive more than $25,000 annually in total contributions from New York State residents,

foundations, corporations, government agencies or other entities?

®Yes (QONo

6. Does the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel?

OYes ®No

Based on your responses to the above questions, this organization's registration category remains as DUAL

Contribution Information

1. Did the organization solicit or receive contributions during the fiscal year in New York State?

®@Yes ONo

3. Choose the total contributions in New York State this fiscal year:  $1 000,000-$4,999,999

Annual Exemptions

1. Were the total contributions from New York State, including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. under
$25,000 during the fiscal year?

OYes ONo NJ/A

2. Did the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel during the fiscal year?

OYes ONo N/A

3. Were the organization’s gross receipts under $25,000 and the market value of its assets under $25,000 during the
fiscal year?

OYes @No

Based on your responses to annual exemption questions, this organization is required to file under _ DUAL  during this
fiscal year.
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Financial Information

Type of IRS document filed with IRS IRS990 Organization's total revenue: 26,112,941
Organization's total contributions: 3 828 547 Organization's total assets: N/A
Organization's net assets: 40,098,977 Organization's total revenue N/A

and contributions:
Organization's total liabilities: N/A

Organization's total assets/ N/A
Organization's total income: N/A worth:

For this filing year, does your organization plan to complete any of the following with the New York State Charities Bureau?
OClosing O withdrawing O Dissolving [ None

Is this your final filing with New York State? OYes ONo N/A

Filing Information

Did your organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel for fundraising activity in New York State?

Oves ®nNo
General Information Description of Services Description of Compensation
Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Reg Number: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone : N/A

Mailing Address: N/A

Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone : N/A

Mailing Address: N/A

N/A
Name of Firm: NA N/A

Type: NIA Registration ID: N/A

Contract End:
Contract Start: N/A N/A

Amount Paid: NA Phone : w/a

Mailing Address: N/A
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®@Yes ONo

Did the organization receive government grants during this fiscal year?

Government Grant Agency

Grant Amount

New York State Office of Children & Family Service

$1,337,901.00

New York State Department of Health $102,605.00
New York State Education Department $64,365.00
City of Buffalo Urban Renewal Agency $37,845.00
N/A N/A

Attached organization's required documents:

O IRS document
Certified Public Accountant's Audit Report

Certified Public Accountant's Review Report

Other documents

applicable to this report.

O
O
O Complete Certificate of Amendment or other document amending the name
O

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York

Role First Name Last Name Email
President John Ehrbar jehrbar@ymcabn.org
Chief Financial Officer [Matthew Shriver mshriver@ymcabn.org

D5AEQZZ3RA4AALE,

Signature of D&iiig"ed by Date: 6/28/2024
President | J6 Elrbar
S' t f DocuSigned by: D t
ignature o ) ate:
Chief Financial Officel Mattlw Sluwer 6/28/2024
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Dopkins O Company., ..e
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees

and the Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association Buffalo Niagara
(d/b/a YMCA Buffalo Niagara)

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Young Men’s Christian Association Buffalo
Niagara (d/b/a YMCA Buffalo Niagara) (the Association), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2023, the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, cash
flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended, and the refated notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Association as of December 31, 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Association and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether thete are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Association’s ability to continue
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are issued or available to be
issued.

200 International Drive = Bulfaliyn, New York 142215794
(7103 634-8800 « Foll Free (888) 634-0G01 = IFax (T16) 63-1-8987 » wuww.dopkins.com
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations. or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material
if there is a substantial likelihood that. individually or in the aggregate. they would influence the judgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS. we;
o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error. and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining. on a lest basis. evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit. significant audit findings. and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Report on Summarized and Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Association’s 2022 financial statements. and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated July 21. 2023, In our opinion. the
summarized and comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31,
2022, is consistent, in all material respects. with the audited financial statements from which it has been
derived.

;_e{\"?o}x-a }I gofué—J if

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
April 26, 2024

Dopkins (I Company,we Certificd Public Accountants and Consultants
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2023
(With Comparative Financial Information as of December 31, 2022)

ASSETS 2023 2022
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,729478 1.126.285
Receivables. net 836,603 740,937
Employee Retention Credit receivable - 2.817.092
Prepaid expenses 23,691 7.993
Total current assets 3,589,772 4.692.307
Other Assets
Cash designated for capital expenditure 3,578,637 3.216.226
Capital campaign pledges receivable. net. less current maturities 136,232 185.917
Invesiments 16,260,508 14.031.238
Beneficial interest in trusts 141,812 131.594
Interest rate swaps 164,573 242,673
20,281,762 17.807.648
Right-of-Use Asset - Operating Lease 254,323 386.505
Property and Equipment. net 37,060,275 38.484.917
Total assets $ 61,186,132 61.371.377
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 1,342,950 1.318.832
Current portion of operating lease liability 47,235 138.676
Accounts payable 751,554 639.499
Accrued expenses 671,843 579.693
Accrued loss contingency 1,475,000 -
Deferred revenuc 1,250,993 1.475.435
Deferred naming rights revenue - 600.000
Total current liabilities 5,539,575 4.752.135
[.ong-Term Debt. less current maturities 15,328,585 16.634.664
Operating Lease Liability. less current portion 218,995 266.230
Total liabilities 21,087,155 21.653.029
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated 22,685,746 24.864.072
Board designated - endowment 14,888,396 12.695.797
37,874,142 37.559.869
With donor restrictions 2,524,835 2.158.479
Total net assets 40,098,977 39.718.348
Total liabilities and net assets 3 61,186,132 61.371.377

See Notes to Financial Statements. -3-
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YMOA BUFFALO NIAGARA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year Ended December 31, 2023

(With Summarized Comparative Financial Enformation for the Year Ended December 31, 2022)

2023
Without Donor With Donor 2022
Restrictions Restrictions Total Tolal
Operanmg activities
Public support
Annual campaign S45,302 8 - 545302 % 490.250
Special events, net 252,063 - 252,003 230,622
Comtribunions 795,576 270,748 1,066,324 867.176
1,592,941 270,748 1,863,689 1.588.048
Operating revenug
Membership fees 10,056,002 - 10,056,002 7493.510
Program service fees 7,527,780 - 7,527,780 6.347.892
Government contracts 4,553,971 - 4,553,971 3991.374
Rental income 113,712 - 113,712 98.278
Merchandise sales 31,039 - 31,039 12.537
Miscellaneous 145,812 - 145,812 56934
22,428,316 - 22,428,316 18.200.525
Total operating revenucs 24,021,257 270,748 24,292,005 19,788,573
Operating expenses
Program services
Youth development 10,231,724 - 10,231,724 10,980,373
Healthy living 11,921,180 - 11,921,180 7.880.157
Social responsibility 257,652 - 257,652 174.696
22,410,556 - 22,410,556 19.035.226
Support services:
Management and general 2,705,604 - 2,705,604 2.488.321
Fundratsing 286,907 - 286,907 268.340
2,992,511 - 2,992,511 2.756.661
Total operating expenses 25,403,067 - 25,403,067 21.791.887
Operating loss (1,381,810) 270,748 (1,111,062) (2.003.314)
Non-operating actis itics
Investment imcome {lossh, net 2,436,018 36,653 2,472,671 (2.434.772)
Change in fair value of beneticial interest in trusts 5217 10,218 15,435 (21.880)
Change in farr value of mterest rate swaps (78,100) - (78,100} 698.484
Net gain (loss) on salerdisposal of property and equipment (102,085) - {102,085) 3.3537
Caputal campaign contributions 467 58,303 58,770 652,299
Deferred nanung nghts revenue 600,000 - 600,000 -
LLoss contingeney (Nole 17] (1,475,000) - (1, 475,000) -
Emplovee Retention Credit (Note 18) : - - 1817.092
Pavcheck Protecuion Program forgiveness (Note 18} - - - 4.986.002
Other mcome - - - 237.400
Net assets released from restriction 9,566 (9,566) - -
Total non-operating activities 1,396,083 95,608 1,491,691 6.938.162
Change in net assets 14,273 366,356 380,629 4.934.848
Net assets. beginning of vear 37,559,869 2,158,479 39,718,348 34.783.500
Net assets. end of year 37,574,142 S 2,524,835 S 40,098,977 § 39.718.348

See Notes to Financial Statements
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2023
(With Comparative Financia) Information for the Year Ended December 31, 2022)

2023

2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change n net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciaticn
Noncash deferred naming nghts revenue
Amertization of deferred financing costs
Noncash operating lease expense (benefit)
Non-operating cash contributions from capital campaign
Non-operating contributions receivable from capital campaign
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments
Change in tair value of beneficial interest in trusts
Net (gan) loss on sale/disposal of property and equipment
Paycheck Protecuan Program forgiveness
Contributions of marketable securities
Change in fair value of mterest rate swaps
Changes in assets and habilities
(Increase) decrease in
Receivables
Employee Retention Credit receivable
Prepaid expenses
[ncrease {(decrease) in
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activitics
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of properly and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Dhstributions received through beneficial interest n trusts
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Emplovee Retenuon Credit
Principal payments on long-term debt
Principal payments on finance leases
Proceeds from capital campaign pledges
Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning

Ending

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash paid for interest

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash [nvesting and Financing Activities
Property and equipment purchases included in accounts payable

Naon-operating contributions recervable from capital campaign

See Noles to Financial Statements ]

S 380,629 % 49343848

2,295,164 2.516.756
(600,000) .
36,873 36.873
{6,494) 18.401
(52,104 (350.600)
{6,666) (105.100)
(1,762,593) 2.746.031
(15,435) 21.880
102,085 (3.337)
. {4.986.002)
{5,353) (10.868)
78,100 (698.434)
{100,233) (322.167)
: (2.8317.092)
(15,698) 10474
159,979 (107.270)
1,567,150 103039
{224,442) {7.053)
1,830,962 980.129
(1,020,531 {664.153)
- 8.500
2,866,004 2.074.320
(3.327,328) (2.378.321)
5,217 5.832
(1,476,638) {953 822)
1,817,092 -
(L318.834)  (1.470.155)
- {234.363)
113,022 2.923.986
1,611,280 1.219.468
1,965,604 1245775
4,342,511 3.096.736
S 6,308,115 § 4342311
S 863,302 § 3579403
s 1910 § 49,834
) 6666 $ 105,100
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of the Association:

Young Men’s Christian Association Buffalo Niagara (d/b/a YMCA Buffalo Niagara) (YMCA
or the Association) is a nonprofit organization with the following mission statement:

“YMCA Buffalo Niagara is a charitable, community-based organization committed to
providing programs designed to build a healthy spirit, mind and body for all.”

The Association’s goal is to advance its cause of strengthening the community through youth
development, healthy living and social responsibility. The YMCA is a powerful association
of men, women, and children committed to bringing about lasting personal and social change.
With a focus on nurturing the potential of every child and teen, improving the nation’s health
and well-being, and providing opportunities to give back and support its neighbors, the
YMCA enables youth, adults, families and communities to be healthy, confident, connected
and secure,

Program activities:

A summary of the Association’s significant program activities follows:

Youth Development — The YMCA is committed to nurturing the potential of every child and
teen. The YMCA believes that all children deserve the opportunity to discover who they are
and what they can achieve. That is why the YMCA helps young people cultivate the values,
skills and relationships that lead to positive behaviors, better health and educational
achievement. YMCA programs, such as school age child care, summer camp and preschool
education, offer a range of experiences that enrich cognitive, social, physical and emotional
growth.

Healthy Living — The YMCA is a leading voice on health and well-being, The YMCA brings
families closer together, encourages good health and fosters connections through fitness,
sports, fun and shared interests. As a result, people in the community are receiving the
support, guidance and resources they need to achieve greater health in spirit, mind and body.
This is particularly important as the nation struggles with an obesity crisis, families struggle
with worlk/life balance and individuals search for personal fulfillment,

Social Responsibility — The YMCA believes in giving back and supporting its neighbors. The
YMCA has been listening and responding to the community’s most critical social needs.
YMCA programs, such as the senior citizen center, volunteer service programs, and CPR &
First Aid training, are examples of how the YMCA delivers training, resources and support
that empower its neighbors to effect change, bridge gaps and overcome obstacles. The
YMCA engages members, participants and volunteers in activities that strengthen the
community and pave the way for future generations to thrive.

As part of the YMCA’s mission, the programs are accessible, affordable and open to all
faiths, backgrounds, abilities and income levels. The YMCA provides financial assistance 1o
people who otherwise are not able to participate.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

YMCA of the LISA:

The Association is a member of the National Council of Young Men's Christian Associations
of the United States of America. The Association is an independent autonomous organization.
recognized as a member of. but separate from the National Council. The Association must
meet annual certification requirements to remain a member.

A summary of the Association’s significant accounting policies follows;

Basis of accounting;:

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Basis of presentation:

The Association records resources for accounting and reporting purposes based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly. net assets and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations
and not subject to donor restrictions. The governing board has designated, from net
assets without donor restrictions. a board-designated endowment.

Net assets with donor restrictions — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met
by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature. where the donor stipulates that resources be
maintained in perpetuity.

Operating activities:

Operating activities reflect all transactions increasing or decreasing net assets except those
contributions received for long-term investment purposes or governmental assistance
received in response to the Coronavirus Pandemic (Note 18), investment returns, changes in
the fair value of the interest rate swaps. and gains/losses from sale/disposal of property and
equipment.

Public support:

The Association receives public support in the form of contributions through its annual
campaign, special events, the United Way and other fundraising efforts. Contributions are
received from individuals, foundations and corporations to support specific programming
activities, capital projects. general operations. and endowments.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Public support (continued):

All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specificalty
restricted by a donor. Unconditional contributions not subject to a pledge agreement with the
Association are recorded as revenue when received. The Association records unconditional
promises to give as contribution revenues and pledges receivable, net of an estimate for
uncollectible amounts, when there is sufficient evidence in the form of verifiable
documentation that an unconditional promise was received. Conditional contributions
containing a measurable performance or other barrier and right of return for contributions
received are reported as deferred revenue. Conditional promises to give are not recognized
until the conditions on which they depend are substantially met or explicitly waived by the
donor.

The Association reports gifts of land, buildings and equipment at estimated fair value as
support without donor restrictions unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used. Absent explicit donor stipulations, the Association reports expirations of
donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are
reported as support without donor restrictions in the statement of activities and changes in net
assets.

Revenue recognition and deferred revenue:

Membership and program service tees consist of revenues eamed from providing health,
fitness, education, childcare, summer camp and recreation programs to families and
individuals. Certain programs are also available to the public. Membership and program
service fees are specific to distinct performance obligations that are satisfied over time.
Accordingly, revenue is recognized ratably on a straight-line basis in an amount that reflects
the consideration the Association expects to be entitled to, net of financial assistance
provided, in exchange for providing services. Financial assistance represents reductions from
gross membership and program service fees for individuals that demonstrate financial need.
Financial assistance is estimated in the same period the revenue is recognized based on the
amount an individual is most likely to receive in accordance with the terms of the financial
assistance. Membership and program service fees are generally due in advance of the
membership or program service period and are reported as deferred revenue until the
membership or program service period occurs.

Contracts with governmental agencies consist of revenues earned from providing education,
recreation and child care programs primarily to school districts. Contracts with governmental
agencies are recognized as revenue over time as the distinct performance obligations are
satisfied, which is generally as related expenditures are incurred over the service period.
Advances from governmental agencies are reported as deferred revenue until the performance
obligations are satisfied.

Revenues may be affected by consumer recreation and fitness trends as well as general
economic conditions. There is generally not an extension of credit and, therefore, no
financing component to revenue transactions,
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Donated services:

The Association receives services from a large number of volunteers who give significant
amounts of their time to the programs of the Association. No amounts have been reflected for
these types of donated services. as there is no objective basis available to measure their value.

Cash. cash equivalents and cash designated for capital expenditure:

The Association reports all cash accounts. except amounts designated for capital expenditure.
as cash and cash equivalents on the accompanying statement of financial position. The
Association maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which. at times, may exceed federally
insured limits. The Association has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes
it is not exposed to any significant risk with respect to its cash balances.

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents and cash
designated for capital expenditure reported on the statement of financial position to the
statermnent of cash flows:

2023 2022
Cash and cash equivalents § 2,729478 % 1.126.285
Cash designated for capital expenditure 3,578,637 3,.216.226

§ 6,308,115 § 4.342.5011

Receivables:

Receivables include amounts for trade accounts. fundraising pledges, and investment income.
Effective January 1., 2023, the Association adopted Accounting Standards Codification
(Topic 326) - Financial Instruments - Credit Losses (ASC 326) using the modified
retrospective method whereas comparative period information is not restated. The adoption of
ASC 326 did not have a significant impact on the Association’s financial statements,
therefore, no cumulative effect adjustment to the opening balance of net assets was recorded.
The allowance for expected credit losses represents the Association’s best estimate of the
amount of probable credit losses within trade receivables and is based upon economic
conditions. the number of days that receivables are past due, historical loss patterns. an
evaluation of the potential risk of loss associated with specific accounts. and reasonable and
supportable forecasts about future conditions. when applicable. Account balances are charged
against the allowance after all means of collection have been exhausted and the potential for
recovery is considered remote, The provisions for allowances for credit losses are recorded in
miscellaneous expense. Recoveries of receivables previously written off are recorded when
received. Due to the short-term nature of most receivables, the Association uses the aging
method to estimate its expected credit losses. The Association maintains an allowance for
expected credit losses on trade receivables in the amount of $18,743 at December 31, 2023.
Prior to adoption of ASC 326. the Association’s allowance for doubtful accounts utilized the
incurred loss model to reserve for potentially uncollectible receivables. The allowance for
doubtful accounts was $31,284 at December 31, 2022.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Receivables (continued):

For non-trade receivables, the Association maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts
utilizing an incurred loss model. The allowance for doubtful non-trade receivables was
$42.783 and $37,007 at December 31, 2023, and 2022, respectively.

[nvestments:

The Association has investments in debt, marketable equity securities and money market
funds. Investments are reported at fair value, with realized and unrealized holding gains and
losses reported in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Interest on debt
securities and money market funds is recognized in income as earned, and dividends on
marketable equity securities are recognized in income when declared. Realized gains and
losses are determined on the basis of the specific securities sold.

Beneficial interest in trusis:

The Association recognizes its beneficial interest in a trust as a contribution in the period in
which it receives notice that the trust agreement conveys an unconditional right to receive
benefits. The Association is an income beneficiary under the trusis, the corpus of which is
not controlled by the Association. Although the Association has no control over the
administration of the investment of the trusts’ assets, the fair value of the Association’s
beneficial interest is recognized in the statement of financial position. The Association
values the beneficial interest in trusts based upon the Association’s interest in the underlying
assets of the trusts reported at fair value by the trustees.

Leases:

The Association determines if an arrangement is or contains a lease at inception, which is the
date on which the terms of the contract are agreed to, and the agreement creates enforceable
rights and obligations. A contract is or contains a lease when (i) explicitly or implicitly
identified assets have been deployed in the contract and (ii) the Association obtains
substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of that underlying asset and directs
how and for what purpose the asset is used during the term of the contract. The Association
also considers whether its service arrangements include the right to control the use of an
asset.

The Association recognizes most leases on its statement of financial position as a right-of-use
(ROU) asset representing the right to use an underlying asset and a lease liability representing
the obligation to make lease payments over the lease term, measured on a discounted basis.
Leases are classified as either finance leases or operating leases based on certain criteria.
Classification of the lease affects the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of
activities and changes in net assets.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases (continued):

For leases with a term greater than 12 months, ROU assets and lease liabilities are measured
based on the present value of future lease payments over the lease term at the commencement
date of the lease. The ROU assets also include any initial direct costs incurred and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date and are reduced by any lease incentives
received. To determine the present value of lease payments. the Association uses the implicit
discount rate when readily determinable. otherwise it applies an incremental borrowing rate
comparable to the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities also consist of any prepaid
lease payments and deferred rent liabilities. The lease terms used to calculate ROU assets and
lease liabilities include options to extend the lease or purchase the underlying asset when it is
reasonably certain that the Association will exercise those options.

Amortization of ROU assets pursuant to operating lease arrangemenits is recorded as rental
expense over the lease term,

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost. The Association capitalizes items that are over
$5.000 and provide future value. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings and improvements 5-40
Equipment 3-20

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred.

The carrying value of the Association’s long-lived assets is periodically reviewed to
determine if facts or circumstances suggest that the assets may be impaired or that the
remaining useful, depreciable lives may need to be changed. The Association considers
internal and external factors related to each asset, including future asset utilization and
business climate. 1f these factors and the projected undiscounted cash flows of the asset over
its remaining life indicate that the asset will not be recoverable, the carrying value will be
adjusted down to the estimated fair value if less than book value.

Interest rate swap:

The interest rate swap is recorded in the statement of financial position at its fair value.
Changes in fair value are recorded in the statement of activities and changes in net assets.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Deferred financing costs:

Financing costs related to debt instruments are deferred and presented in the statement of
financial position as a direct reduction from the carrying amount of the related debt.
Amortization of deferred financing costs is presented as a component of interest expense.

Deferred naming rights revenue:

in 2011, the Association received a $2,000,000 conditional sponsorship for naming rights of
the Independent Health Family Branch YMCA. Sponsorship revenue of $1,400,000 was
contingent on the construction of the facility and $600,000 was contingent on the facility
remaining open for ten years. The YMCA recognized $1,400,000 as revenue in 2013 when
the building was placed in service. The balance of $600,000 remained in the accompanying
statement of financial position as deferred naming rights revenue until the final condition was
resolved, which occurred in 2023. Deferred naming rights revenue of $600,000 is recorded in
the non-operating activities section of the accompanying statement of activities and changes
in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Endowments:

The Association’s endowments consist of donor-restricted and board-designated endowment
funds. The donor-restricted endowment is established through donor-restricted contributions.
The Board of Trustees of the Association has set aside funds through unrestricted donor
contributions representing a portion of the Association’s net assets without donor restrictions
in a board-designated endowment.

The New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA or the Act), New
York’s version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act, governs the
management and investment of funds held by not-for-profit corporations and other
institutions. The Association has interpreted the Act as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of donor-restricted endowment funds which is
prudent, absent explicit donor stipuiations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation,
the Association retains in perpetuity (a) the original value of gifts donated to the endowment,
{b) the original value of subsequent gifis to the endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at
the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not retained in perpetuity is classified as net assets with donor
restrictions until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Association in a
manner consistent with the standards of prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.

When making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds, the Association considers the following: the duration and preservation of the
endowment fund; the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment fund; general economic
conditions; the possible effect of inflation and deflation; the expected total return from
income and the appreciation of investments; other resources of the Association; where
appropriate and circumstances would otherwise warrant, alternatives to expenditure of the
endowment fund, giving due consideration to the effect that such alternatives may have on
the Association; and the investment policies of the Association.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Endowments {continued):

From time-to-time the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the denor or relevant faw requires the
Association to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. deficiencies of this nature would be reported in net assets with donor
restrictions. The reporting of such deficiencies as a reduction of Association-controlled net
assets with donor restrictions does not legally create an affirmative obligation of the
Association to restore the fair value of those funds from net assets without donor restrictions.

The Association, under the direction of the Board of Trustees. has adopted investment and
spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of
funding to the Association while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets after considering the effects of inflation. Under these policies, endowment assets are
invested in a manner that is intended to achieve retums. net of fees. in excess of a relevant
balanced benchmark, as defined by the target asset allocation. while assuming a moderate
level of investment risk.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives. the Association relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation {realized
and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Association targets a
diversified asset ailocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based and fixed income
investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

The Board of Trustees will review the fund’s performance at least annually and will
appropriate for distribution an amount it feels is appropriate. Annual endowment fund
spending is expected to be no more than 5% of the average market value for the last twenty
quarters, unless modified and approved by a majority of the Board of Trustees. All
endowment expenditures will be made in accordance with any donor restrictions or board
designations.

[ncome taxes:

The Association has received a favorable determination letter from the Intemal Revenue
Service stating that it is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 301{a) of the
Internal Revenue Code (IRC) of 1986, as an organization described in Section 301{c)(3).
except for income taxes pertaining to unrelated business income.,

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) guidance requires tax effects from
uncertain tax positions to be recognized in the financial statements only if the position is
more likely than not to be sustained if the position were to be challenged by a taxing
authority. Management has determined that there are no material uncertain positions that
require recognition in the financial statements. Accordingly. no provision for uncertain
income tax positions is reflected in these financial statements. Interest and penalties would be
recognized as tax expense; however, there are no interest or penalties recognized. The tax
years after 2019 are still open to audit for both federal and state purposes.

S
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 1.

Note 2.

Nature of the Association and Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Functional allocation of expenses:

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to one or
more programs or supporting function of the Association. Those expenses include personnel,
occupancy, finance costs and depreciation. Expenses are allocated to the program or
supporting functions based on the revenue produced by each program or function.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Summarized comparative financial information:

The statements of activities and changes in net assets and functional expenses include prior
year summarized comparative financial information. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the Association’s financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2022, from which the summarized information was derived.

Subsequent events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 26, 2024, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

Liquidity Management

The Association regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its annual operating needs and
other contractual commitments while also striving to maximize the return on board-
designated endowment investments not required for annual operations. The Association had
financial assets consisting of cash, cash equivalents and certain receivables amounting to
$3,456,674 and $4,606,473 at December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, to meet annual
operating needs for the following fiscal year. The Association has additional sources of
liquidity available, including a revolving credit facility (Note 8) and board-designated
endowment investments (Note 12), which are subject to appropriation by the Board of
Trustees. The Association’s revenue bonds (Note 9) require the Association to maintain a
minimum of $6,500,000 of cash and investments not subject to donor restrictions.

-15-



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8F57579B-F6A1-4014-9B6F-4AB43A37922F

YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 3. Receivables

Receivables at December 31, 2023 and 2022 are summarized as follows:

2023 2022
Current maturities of capital campaign pledges ) 66,171 3 70.271
Trade accounts 606,011 557.891
Annual campaign pledges 121,185 105.205
Interest and dividends 43,236 7.570
$ 836,603 §  740.937

Note 4, Capital Campaign Pledges Receivable

The Association has sponsored a capital campaign to assist in financing a project in North
Buffalo, New York (North Buffalo Project). The status of this campaign at December 31.

2023 and 2022 is sumimarized as follows:

2023 2022
Total pledges since inception $ 3479150 % 3.420.379
Less payments received to date 3,244,830 3.131,808
Gross pledges receivable 234,320 288.571
Less allowance for doubtful pledges receivable 11,716 14.555
Pledges receivable. net 222,604 274.016
Less present value of estimated future payments at 8.50%
20,201 17.828
Total present value of pledges receivable 202,403 256,188
Less current maturities of pledges receivable 66,171 70.271
Pledges receivable less current maturities $ 136,232 § 185.917
Gross pledges receivable at December 31, 2023 are due as follows:
Years ending December 31,
2024 b3 66.171
2025 82,699
2026 48,616
2027 35.584
2028 1.250
3 234,320
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2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 5.

Investments

Investments at December 31, 2023, stated at fair value, consist of the following:

Net

Unrealized Fair

Cost Gain Value
Common stocks $ 4039644 $ 2,709,171 § 6,748,815
Bonds 904,027 210,904 1,114,931
Mutual funds 6,833,532 99 6,833,631
Exchange traded funds 258,062 74,835 332,897
Money market funds 1,230,234 - 1,230,234

$ 13,265499 $ 2,995,009 $§ 16,260,508

Investments at December 31, 2022, stated at fair value, consist of the following:

Net
Unrealized Fair
Cost Gain (Loss) Value
Common stocks ¥ 4281161 $ 2091619 $ 6,372,780
Bonds 400,249 110,534 510,783
Mutual funds 5,764,646 (434,837) 5,329,809
Exchange traded funds 697,095 (6,587) 690,508
Money market funds 1,127,358 - 1,127,358
$ 12,270,509 $ 1,760,729 % 14,031,238

A summary of net investment income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022
is as follows:

2023 2022
Unrealized gain (loss) $ 1,234,280 §$ (2,765,174)
Realized gain on sale of securities 528,313 19,143
Interest and dividend income 788,241 385,491
Investment expenses (78,163) (74,232)
Total investment income (loss), net $  2472,671 § (2,434,772)

The Association invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to
various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risks associated
with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values
of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect the financial position of the Association.
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2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 6.

Fair Value Measurements

U.S. GAAP establishes a framework for measuring fair value. The framework provides a fair
value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.
The hierarchy gives the highest priority level to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs {(Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
described as follows:

Level 1 — Inputz to the saluation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices tor identical
assets or fiabthities i active markets that the Association has the ability 1o access.

Level 2 — [nputs to the saluation methodoloey include:
o quoted prices Tor similar assets or habilities i activ e markets:
e quoled prices tor identical or similar asscts or labihities in inactis ¢ markets:
o inputs other than quoted prices that are obseryable Tor the asset or Habilin: and
o inputs that are derived principally trom or corroborated by observable market
data by correlation or other means.
[F the asset or liability has a specificd (contractual)y term. the Level 2 input must be
observable Tor substantially the full wernt of the asset or liability

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and signilicant to the tair
value measureiment.

The asset’s or liability’'s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for the Association’s
assets and liabilities measured at fair value. There have been no changes in the methodologies
used at December 31, 2023 and 2022:

Common stocks: Valued at the daily closing price as reported on public exchanges.

Bondy: Valued at approximate fair value as determined by a service provider to the bond
custedian using a pricing model.

Mutual funds: Mutual funds, except for money market mutual funds. are valued at the
daily closing price as reported by the fund. Mutual funds owned by the Association are
open-end funds that are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).
These funds are required to publish their daily net asset value (NAV) and to transact at
that price. The Association deems funds owned by them to be actively traded.

Exchange traded funds: Exchange traded funds (ETF) are traded at quoted prices
throughout the day and valued at the end of the day at NAV as determined by the fund
based upon the fair value of the underlying investments held by the fund less its
liabilities. The ETFs are registered with the SEC and are deemed to be actively traded.
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Note 6.

Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Money market funds: Money market funds generally transact at $1.00 NAV as reported
by the fund and is based on the amortized cost of the underlying securities of the fund.
The $1.00 NAV is considered to be the price to sell the money market fund and its
estimated fair value. The Association’s investments in money market funds have a daily
redemption frequency. There are no required redemption notice periods and there are no
unfunded commitments at December 31, 2023 and 2022,

Beneficial interest in trusts. Valued based upon the Association’s interest in the fair value
of the underlying trust assets as reported by the trustees. The underlying assets of the
trusts are primarily invested in equity securities and mutual funds that are valued daily on
public exchanges.

Interest rate swaps: Valued by the issuing financial institution using a proprietary
market-based model.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the
Association believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the
reporting date.
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Note 6.

Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

Financial instruments at December 31, 2023, stated at fair value. consist of the following:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Common stocks:
Consumer discretionary h 611,564 S - 5 - 8 611,564
Consumer staples 581,072 - - 581,072
Energy 284,648 - - 284,648
Energy (International) 389,542 - - 389,542
Financials 726,272 - - 726,272
Healthcare 740,592 - - 740,592
Industrials 360,207 - - 360,207
Information technology 1,639,892 - - 1,639,892
Materials 406,900 - - 406,900
Other (International) 287,233 - - 287,233
Real estate 176,285 - - 176,285
Telecom services 405,099 - - 405,099
Ltilities 139,509 - - 139,509
6,748,815 - - 6,748,815
Bonds:
Corporate medium-term - 603,086 - 603,086
Structured notes - 511,845 - 511,845
- 1,114,931 - 1,114,931
Mutual funds:
International large-cap 1,614,497 - - 1,614,497
International small-cap 301,325 - - 301,325
Infrastructure 278,005 - - 278,005
Domestic mid-cap 503,207 - - 503,207
Domestic small-cap 359,359 - - 359,359
Bond 2,289,520 - - 2,289,520
Real estate 577,271 - - 577,271
Alternative 910,447 - - 910,447
6,833,631 - - 6,833,631
Exchange traded funds:
Domestic small-cap 200,497 - - 200,497
Bonds 132,400 - - 132,400
332,897 - - 332,897
Maoney market funds - 1,230,234 - 1,230,234
$ 13915343 § 2,345,165 § - §% 16,260,508
Beneficial interest in trusts S - 5 - % 141,812 § 141,812
Interest rate swap S - 3 164,573 § - 5 164,573
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Investments:

Common stocks:
Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Energy
Energy (International)
Financials
Healthcare
Industrials
Information technology
Materials
Materials (International)
Transportation (International)
Real estate
Telecom services
Utilities

Bonds:
Corporate short-term
International
Structured notes

Mutual funds:
International large-cap
Domestic mid-cap
Domestic small-cap
Bond
Alternative

Exchange traded funds:
Domestic small-cap
Bonds

Money market funds

Beneficial interest in trusts

Interest rate swaps

Financial instruments at December 31, 2022, stated at fair value, consist of the following:

_Level | Leve] 2 Level 3 Total
S 523,453 % - 5 - 3 523,453
507,321 - - 507,321
425,031 - - 425,031
219,038 - - 219,038
450,813 5 5 450,813
839,613 - - 839,613
468,642 - - 468,642
1,189,742 - - 1,189,742
362,960 - - 362,960
76,284 - - 76,284
20,512 - - 20,512
904,570 - - 904,570
271,397 - - 271,397
113,404 - s 113,404
6,372,780 - - 6,372,780
- 49,962 - 49,962
- 49,506 - 49,506
- 411,315 - 411315
- 510,783 - 510,783
1,447,986 - - 1,447,986
399.466 - - 399,466
280,463 - - 280,463
1,904,052 - - 1,904,052
1,297,842 - 5 1,297,842
5,329 809 - - 5,329,809
176,800 - - 176,800
513,708 - - 513,708
690,508 - - 690,508
- 1,127,358 - 1,127,358

t

$ 12,393,097 $ 1638.141 §

$ 14,031,238

$ - % - 5 131.594

$

131,594

$ - $ 242673 % e

$

242,673
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Note 6. Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of Level 3 assets for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022;

2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year $ 131,594 £ 159306
Change in fair value 15,435 {21.880)
Distributions received (5,217) (5.832)
Balance. end of year S 141,812 $  131.594

Note 7. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at December 31, 2023 and 2022 consist of the following:

2023 2022

Land $ 7,347,39% $ 7.347.39%
Buildings and improvements 57,338,626 56.442,628
Equipment 4,946,335 4.936.381
Construction-in-progress 52,345 135,200

69,684,702 68.861.605
Less accumulated depreciation 32,624,427 30.376.688
Total property and equipment. net $ 37,000,275 § 38,484,917

Note 8. Revolving Credit

The YMCA has a bank revolving credit facility with a maximum borrowing capacity of
$1.000.000 at December 31, 2023, Borrowed amounts bear interest at the Secured Overnight
Financing Rate (SOFR). There were no outstanding borrowings on this facility at either
December 31, 2023 or 2022,

[
(]
I
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 9,

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at December 31. 2023 and 2022 consists of the following:

2023 2022

Civic facility revenue bond with a bank due in monthly
principal payments ranging from $75,000 to $87.000 plus
interest through July 2033. Effective July 1, 2023, as a
result of a mandatory redemption feature, the bond was
repurchased and reissued with the bank at the amount
equaling the outstanding principal and interest. Variable
interest is equal to adjusted term SOFR plus the applicable
margin, times 79%. The applicable margin is determined
quarterly based on the debt service coverage ratio with the
margin ranging from 2.75% to 5%. The owner of the bond
can utilize the mandatory redemption feature in June of
2025 at which time the bonds are repriced with the bank or

sold to a new owner. 9,356,769 § 10,251,596

Less deferred financing costs 184,605 203.868

9,172,164 10,047,728
Civic facility revenue bond with a bank due in monthly
principal payments ranging from $35,000 to $50,000 plus
interest through March 2039. The bond has a mandatory
redemption feature where the owner of the bond can put it
back to the YMCA in March of 2029. At that time, the
bonds are repriced with the bank or sold to a new owner.
Variable interest is equal to adjusted term SOFR plus the

applicable margin of 2.15%, times 65%. 7,766,451 8,190,457

Less deferred financing costs 267,080 284,689

7,499,371 7,905,768

16,671,535 17,953,496

Less current maturities 1,342,950 1,318,832

15,328,585 $ 16,634,664

The revenue bonds are secured by a mortgage on property in Amherst, West Seneca and
Lockport, New York along with property and equipment at three other branches. The revenue
bonds are subject to certain covenants which, among other things, require the Association to
maintain a certain amount of net assets, change in net assets, and unrestricted cash and
investments. At December 31, 2023, the Association was in compliance with these

requirements.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 9.

Note 10.

Long-Term Debt (Continued)
Aggregate maturities of long-term debt at December 31. 2023 are as follows:

Years ending December 31,

2024 $ 1.342.950
2025 1.367.519
2026 1.392.547
2027 1.418.043
2028 1.444.016
Thereafter 10,158.145

Total $ 17.123.220

The Association maintains an interest rate swap agreement with a bank to eliminate the risk
of changes in interest rales on one of the civic facility revenue bonds. The notional amount
for the swap agreement at December 31. 2023 and 2022 is $6.316.691 and $6.668.314,
respectively, It effectively changes the Association’s interest rate exposure on the related
borrowings to a fixed rate of 3.05% through December 2028. Prior to January 2023. the
Association maintained a second swap agreement on the other civic facility revenue bond
which effectively changed the Association’s interest rate exposure to a fixed rate of 3.00%.

The Association is exposed to credit loss in the event of non-performance by the
counterparties to the interest rate swap agreements; however, the Association does not
anticipate such non-performance. The valuation of the interest rate swap agreements resulted
in an asset of $164.,573 and $242.673 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Interest expense amounted to $898.624 and $64 1,450 for the years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022, respectively. Interest expense is included in finance costs in the accompanying
statement of functional expenses.

Operating Lease

The Association leases an administrative building under a non-cancelable operating lease

agreement. On April 2, 2024, the Association modified the lease agreement initially expiring
in 2025 to extend the lease term to February 2033.

-39 -
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 10.

Operating Lease (Continued)

The following table presents the maturities of the agreement as modified:

Years ending December 31,

2024 $ 64,546
2025 22,130
2026 88,520
2027 124,149
2028 127,874
Thereafter 573,015
Total undiscounted cash flows 1,000,234
Less the amount representing interest at 5.00% 218,084
Total operating lease liability 5 782,150

Prior to signing the lease modification, the undiscounted cash flows of the operating lease
liability and the amount representing interest at 3.25% amounted to $273.859 and $7,629.
respectively, at December 31, 2023, The total operating lease liability amounted to $266,230
at December 31, 2023, Single lease costs related to the operating lease amounted to $142,883
for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022. Cash paid for amounts included in the
measurement of the operating lease liability amounted to $149,378 and $124,481 for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Single lease costs for 2023 and 2022
are included in occupancy costs in the statement of functional expenses.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 11. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions as of December 31. 2023 and 2022 are available for the
following purposes or periods:

2023 2022

Subject to the passage of time:

Capital campaign receivables to fund the North Buffale

Project. b 202,403 3 256.i88
Subject to expenditure for a specified purpose;

Contributions received to fund specific program

operations, 270,729 -

Contributions received to fund the North Buffalo

Project. 537,779 435.256
Restricted in perpetuily with income  subject to
appropriation or expenditure:

Donor-restricted endowment (Note 12) - investments in

perpetuity at the original gift amount plus accumulated

gains or losses, the income from which is expendable,

once approved, to support specific YMCA branch

operations, 1,372,112 1,335,441

Beneficial interest in trusts. the income tfrom which is

expendable, once approved. to support general YMCA

operations and programming in the City of Niagara

Falls. 141,812 131,594

$§ 2524835 § 2.158.479

During 2023, net assets of $9,566 were released from donor restrictions primarily through
satisfaction of purpose restrictions.

-6 -
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 12. Endowment Funds

The Association’s endowment consists of donor-restricted endowment funds and funds that
have been designated by the Board of Trustees to function as an endowment.

Changes in endowment net assets and net asset composition as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

Without Donor

With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Endowment net assets,
December 31, 2021 5 15,137,589 % 1,324,811 § 16,462,400
Investment return:
Net loss on investments (2,677,196) (68,835) (2,746,031)
Interest and dividends 385,491 - 385,491
Investment expenses (74.232) - (74,232)
(2,365,937) (68,835) (2,434,772)
Appropriation of
endowment net assets for
expenditure (86,723) - (86,723)
Cash contributions - 79.465 79.465
Donated securities 10,868 - 10,868
Endowment net assets,
December 31, 2022 12,695,797 1,335.441 14,031,238
Investment return:
Net gain on investments 1,725,940 36,653 1,762,593
Interest and dividends 788,241 - 788,241
Investment expenses (78,163) - (78,163)
2,436,018 36,653 2,472,671
Appropriation of
endowment net assets for
expenditure (258,829) - (258,829)
Cash contributions 10,057 18 10,075
Donated securities 5,353 - 5,353
Endowment net assets,
December 31, 2023 $ 14,888,396 § 1,372,112 § 16,260,508

Ly
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 12. Endowment Funds (Continued)

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as

follows:
2023 =
Without Donor With Donor
. Restrictions Restrictions Total
Restricted in perpetuity ) - 3 1,416,534 § 1,416,534
Accumulated investment losses
on amounts to be retained in
perpetuity - (44,422) (44,422)
Board designated
endowment fund 14,888,396 - 14,888,396

3 14,888,396 $ 1,372,112 § 16,260,508

2022

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Restricted in perpetuity $ - 3 1,416,516 §$ 1.416.516
Accumulated investment losses
on amounts to be retained in
perpetuity - (81.075) (81.075)
Board designated
endowment fund 12,695,797 - 12.695.797

$ 12.695.797 $ 1.335441 § 14,031,238

The aggregate fair value and cost of underwater donor-restricted endowment fund
investments at December 31. 2023 and 2022 is as follows:

2023 2022
Fair value $ 400,208 § 549737
Cost 444,630 630.812
§  (44,422) § (81.075)

SEN
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 13.

Note 14.

Note 15.

Special Events

As part of its fundraising efforts, the Association holds periodic special events. Revenue
from special events is recognized in the period in which the event is held and is presented net
of direct expenses in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Special event
revenue and direct expenses for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 are as follows:

e ¥ 2023 2022
Revenue h} 637,926 §$ 525,394
Direct expenses 385,863 294,772
Special event revenue, net S 252,063 $ 230,622

Financial Assistance Provided

Gross membership and program service fees along with financial assistance provided for the
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 amounted to:

2023 2022
Gross membership fees $ 10,781,061 $ 7995314
Less financial assistance provided 725,059 501,804
Membership fees, net $ 10,056,002 § 7,493,510
Gross program service fees $ 8,062,552 § 7,180,412
Less financial assistance provided 534,772 632,520
Program service fees, net § 7,527,780 % 6,547.89%2

Retirement Plans

The Association participates in the YMCA Retirement Fund Retirement Plan (the Retirement
Plan) which is a defined contribution, money purchase, church plan that is intended to satisfy
the qualification requirements of Section 401(a) of the IRC, as amended, and The YMCA
Retirement Fund Tax-Deferred Savings Plan (the Tax-Deferred Savings Plan) which is a
retirement income account plan as defined in Section 403(b)(9) of the IRC. Both plans are
sponsored by The Young Men’s Christian Association Retirement Fund (the Fund). The Fund
is a not-for-profit, tax-exempt pension fund incorporated in the State of New York. The Fund
is organized and operated for the purpose of providing retirement and other benefits for
employees of YMCAs throughout the United States. The plans are operated as church
pension plans. Participation is available to all duly organized and reorganized YMCAs and
their eligible employees. As a defined contribution plan, the Retirement Plan and Tax-
Deferred Savings Plan have no unfunded benefit obligations.

-29.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 15.

Note 16.

Note 17,

Retirement Plans (Continued)

In accordance with an agreement between the Fund and the Association. contributions to the
Retirement Plan are a percentage of the participating employees” salaries. These amounts are
paid by the Association. Total cash contributions charged to retirement costs were $694.738
and $589.793 for the years ended December 31. 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Contributions to the Tax-Deferred Savings Plan are withheld from employees’ salaries and
remitted to the YMCA Retirement Fund. There is no matching employer contribution to this
plan.

Related Parties

The Association pays dues to YMCA of the USA and Alliance of New York State YMCAs.
Dues paid to YMCA of the USA for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 were
$270,864 and $162.529, respectively. Dues paid to Alliance of New York State YMCAs for
the years ended December 31. 2023 and 2022 were $31.424 and $31.427, respectively.

Contingencies

In the normal course of business. various legal actions and claims are asserted against the
Association.

The Association is a defendant in three claims relating to incidents alleged to have occurred
from the 1950°s through 1990°s. The Association has identified insurance coverage for one of
the claims. and is defending all three in court. In 2023. the Association recorded an accrued
loss contingency amounting to $1.475.000 related to two of the claims. For the other claim,
the Association has not concluded that a loss is probable and is unable to reasonably estimate
the ultimate etfect of an adverse decision resulting from the claim on its financial position.
results of operations or cash flow.
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YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

2023 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(With Comparative Financial Information For 2022)

Note 18,

Government Assistance — Coronavirus Pandemic

In response to the health pandemic from the COVID-19 virus, the United States Congress
passed several relief bills. One of these bills established the Paycheck Protection Program
(PPP) administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA). Under this program,
the Association was awarded two loans totaling $4,986,002. The Association was notified in
2022 that the SBA approved its application for forgiveness of the entire PPP loan balance and
recorded the forgiveness in non-operating activities in the statement of activities and changes
in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2022. The forgiveness of the PPP loan may be
subject to audit by the SBA,

The Employee Retention Credit (ERC) was also established in response to the economic
adversity caused by the Coronavirus Pandemic to encourage businesses to keep employees on
their payroll. Employers who met certain eligibility requirements could apply for the ERC,
which is a refundable payroll tax credit issued by the Internal Revenue Service. The
Association determined it was eligible for the ERC related to the first three calendar quarters
of 2021 payroll and filed amended payroll tax forms, resulting in an amount receivable to the
Association of $2,817,092 at December 31, 2022. The Association recorded the ERC in non-
operating activities in the statement of activities and changes in net assets for the year ended
December 31, 2022. The Association received payment of the ERC in 2023, The ERC may be
subject to audit by the Internal Revenue Service.

S
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Form 990 (2023 _BUFFALO NIAGARA hk_*%%323]1 Page2
d Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPat®0___ E_
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA IS A CHARITABLE, COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATION
COMMITTED TQO PROVIDING PROGRAMS DESIGNED TQ BUILD A HEALTHY SPIRIT,
MIND AND BODY FOR ALJL.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 930 or S80-E2? oy e s sp it iome s ommii s iy | S S T s s S [ Ives (XIno
If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... l:]Yes IE No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule Q.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)}{4} organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to othars, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported. _ _

4a (cade: ) {Expenses $ 10,231,724- including grants of $ ) (Revenue s 10,076,654- }
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT-FOR ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAM SERVICE SEE
SCHEDULE O.

4b  (cade } (Expenses & 11,853,442, wnoudnggamsers ) {Revenue 10,416,124, )
HEALTHY LIVING-FOR ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAM SERVICE SEE
SCHEDULE O.

4c  (Code: ) (Exp H 257,652- including grants of $ ) (Revarue s 174. }
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY-FOR ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION OF PROGRAM SERVICE SEE
SCHEDULE 0.

4d Other program services {Describe on Schedule 0.}

!:E_xgenm $ including grants of $ ) {Ravenue § ]
4e Total program service expenses 22,342 ,818.
Form 990 2023)
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Form 990 {2023) BUFFALO NIAGARA kR _khkkIFT] pggﬁ
| Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section S01{c){3) or 4947(a)}(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes,” complete Schedwle A ... ... ... ... ... A 1| X
2 s the arganization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of cOnmbuggrs? See mstructlons e 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect politicat campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | ... ... ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) electlon in effect
during the tax year? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part If : 4 | X
§ Is the organization a ssction 501(c)(d), 501 (c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc, 98-197 ff “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part lif . 2 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whlch donots have the r.ght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? jf "Yes, " compiete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes,* complefe Schedule D, Part Ii ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Ml ... 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodlal account Ilablllty serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If “Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part IV . N N Ty R oo 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowrnents
of in quasi-endowments? if "Yes,* compiste Schedule D, Part V R LR R A R R R P S P i b 10| X
11 |f the organization's answer te any of the following guestions is "Yes,"” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIl VI, IX, or X,
as applicable
a Did the organization repart an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 jf "Ves, " complete Schedule D,
Pt VI it EaT  BTER o soenr oo oo it eeenem oo e R O B SR i S S . 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X Ime 12, that is 5% or more of ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% ar more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .. .. ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 i "ves, - compfere Scheduj'e D parz X 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . 1l X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and X ... [12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes," and if the organization answered "N¢" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and Xi is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(B)(1)(A)G)? if “Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office. employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts [ and IV . . | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5 000 of grants or other asmstance to or for any
foreign arganization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ... .. .. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? jf "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land iV ... ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX
column {A), lines 6 and 116? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | Seeinstructions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1c and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... o R 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line Qa? ,ff 'Yes "
complate SCRedWB G, Part I ... ...ttt . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf *Yes, * complete Schedule H | 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domaestic government on Part IX, column (A) line 1? jf “Yes " complete Schegule [ Parts {and i rererrrrnn 21 X
332003 12-21.23 Form 990 (2023)
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Form 980 (2023 BUFFALQO NIAGARA ¥hk_*%*%3231  Paged
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules ontinuew

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 if "Yes," cornplete Schedule |, Parts fand ilf ................ 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensatton of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes, ' complete
SONOOUIE 5, s e o e A B I e B S e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No," goto line 258 e, : 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon? ___________________________ 245 X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tAXBXAMPE BONAB?, oot oo i G s S S | S e e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? | 24d X
25a Section 501(c}{3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ... ... .. .. ... . | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not besn reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? f *Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X Ilne 5 or 22 for recewablas frorn or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Partil ... ... ..
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part fif . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing threshofds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ¢
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . O S T e e o R e AR Ry T R SRt OO - v e o
b A family member of any individual descnbed in line 28a? if “Yes,* complete Schedu!e i, Parr v
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b7? fr

"Yas," complate Schedule L, Part IV .. in.. o issiiss s s o fomt v ienees Sosises s vonEe s seeu vao wats s Caasaa S e we e oo oo oiesdn s ga s

Did the organization receive mora than $25,000 in noncash contributions? jf *Yes, = complete Schedule M .

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? f “Yes, * complete Schedule M ...

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if "Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part!
Did the organization sell, exchange, disposa of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? jf “ves,* complete
mehadile N, Part ll ... T T T A R e S T St b s o
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if *Yes, " complate Schedule B, Part | ... ..o
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "ves, - complete Schedule R, Part Il, lil, or IV, and
Part VUIINE T e R e g e e e e PR RO S s S
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512®)(13)
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section S12(b){13)? if "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V. ine@ 2 ...........cocoeceoevrieeeeeeeen 35b
36 Section 501(c){(3) organizations. Did the crganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related orgamzatlon?
If *Yes," complete Schedla R, Part V, I 2 ... . ... ..ot e eeee et aea e 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedute R, Part Vi a7 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part W, lines 11b and 197

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... . . Jas| X
| E: !| Statements Regarding Other RS Filings and Tax Compllance

Check if Schadule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

I

»

83

gle o o [l Rl [BR

kI |- I - |

™

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 37
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and rsportable gaming
{gambling) winningsto prizewinners? ... 1| X
332004 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)
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[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

F*_*%%3231  PageS

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, I l
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a 1222
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal ernployment tax retums? | 2b X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes " has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "Na" to line 3b, provide an explanation cn Schedule © ... .. 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
Sea instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FEAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? LA 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5h X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . B¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and dld the organlzatlon salicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? i 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contnl:utlons under sectlon 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the arganization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? =~ 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requnred
to fils Form B2B3? . ... e e e A e DL 7e X
d If "Yas," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear |_ |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ) 7t X
g If the organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form B899 as required? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | Th
B Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section496é? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? | 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a [Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 ... | 102
b Gross receipts, included on Form 290, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club famllt es ok
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received from them) 11b
12a Section 4847(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusis Is ths orgamzatlon f Ilng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 | 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. . |1_2b
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? e | 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedure 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heatthplans . ... . |18
¢ Enterthe amountof reserves onhand || 13¢
14a Did the crganization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services during the tax year? o 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? f "No, " provide an explanation on Schedute o _______ 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment{s} of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during theyear? 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 |s the organization an aeducational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c}{21) organizations, Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4851, 4952 or4953? 17
If "Yes " complete Form 6069.
332005 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Form 990 (2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA ¥k _***3231 Page 6
[Part VI Governance, Managemoent, and Disclosure. ro each ~ves- response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No* response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule Q. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nate to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 36
It there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committae or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 36
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? | 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 980 was filad? 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? | . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power to elect ar appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e | 7a X
b Are any govermnance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subjact to approval by) members, stockholders or
persons other than the govemning body? | |, 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporangously document tha meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegovemingbody? e X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
OFQ%UONSML”‘QMILELMWMWMMO B et | 9 X
Section B. Policies ;. 5e . o Internal Beve -
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... 10a| X
b [f “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? |f *No, go to ine 13 ... oo 12a | X
b Woere officers, directors, or trustees, and key employeas required to disclose annually interests that could giva rise to conflicts? 20| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if *Yas, * describe
on Schedule O how this Was done.. .« . s A TS, eue v vesmeee e e o dom S dHA e S LR e 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower policy? e AL s B 131X
14 Did the arganization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e e e e e e 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by mdependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ... | 152 | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization (150 | X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUriNG the YBRIT ... i e T S it oo resoweseson o eon A ek e S [ 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such amangements? .. ... e — LA e e 16b

Section C. Disclosure

7
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NY
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c){3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

|I| Own website |:| Another's website m Upon reguest |:| Other (expiain on Schedule O

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documants, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year,

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
MATTHEW SHRIVER - (716) 565-6000

301 CAYUGA ROAD, SUITE 100, BUFFALO, NY 14225

332008 12-21-23 Form 980 (2023)
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
Form 990 (2023) BUFFALO NIAGARA *Ph_%*%3231 Page?
i c

ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl r__l

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compansation,
Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employeas, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation {(box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, dirsctor, or trustee.

(A} ®) (C) D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | . cfggf:"‘:g:mn one Reportabl_e Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week oiticesiandia d¥ octo:ueiee) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S 2 organization (W-2/1098-MISC/ from the
related 5 % g {W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) arganization
organizations| = | 3 £le 1092-NEC} and related
below g % =& 128 5 arganizations
ine) | S|E|Z|3[8E[ 5
{1) JOHN EHRBAR 40,00
PRESIDENT / CEO X 245,505. 0.| 38,998.
{2) MATTHEW J., SHRIVER 40.00
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT - FI X 169,324. 0.] 45,407.
{3) ANNE REIF 40.00
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT - OP X 158,038. 0.] 30,677.
{4) DEBRA SCHAPER 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT- HUMAN RESOURCES & LE X 102,610, 0.] 24,068.
{5) AARON WHITEHOUSE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{§) ADAM DUNNING 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{7) ALLANA KROLIKOWSKI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(B) ANNE MUSYNSKE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{9) ANTHONY SPADA 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{10) BREEANN WILSON 10.00
CHAIR - BOARD OF DIRECTORS X X 0. 0. 0.
{11) DANIELLE SHAINBROWN 6.00
VICE CHAIR - BOARD OF DIRE X X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DAVID BAUER 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{13) DAVID DUCHSCHERER 6.00
SECRETARY- BOARD OF DIRECT X X 0. 0. 0.
{14) DENNIS RHONEY 3.00
CITY OF BUFFALO COMMUNITY X 0. 0. 0.
{15} DON KING 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{16} ERIN BOREK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{17} GLENN SPENCER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
332007 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)
8

09350617 758929 50739 2023.04000 YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASS 50739__1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8F57579B-F6A1-4014-9B6F-4AB43A37922F

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Form 890 (2023) BUFFALO NIAGARA Fh_**k*3231  Page8
mﬁ;ection A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employses (continusc)
A 8 (©) (D) (E) )
Narme and title Average o ch'zg(s::ﬁ?:m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | oy, unlees person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week olficer{snd /i sc o ustee] from from related other
fistany |5 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5| T organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | = | ¥ 2 (W-2/1089-MISC/ 1089-NEC) organization
organizations| & | 5 g s 1099-NEC) and related
below | 2 El_[2)38). organizations
line) £1E8|£| 2|55 5
El=]1S x_L: @]
{18) JESSICA SMITH 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{19} JOHN CRAIK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{20} JOHN WRIGHT 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{21} KATHY BROWNSCHIDLE 4.00
SECRETARY- BOARD OF TRUSTE X X 0. 0. 0.
{22) LAUREN PARSELL 3.00
YOUTH COUNTY COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP BO X 0. 0. 0.
{23) LYNNE REILLY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{24) MARC MARTIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{25) MARK LEMPKO 6.00
TREASURER - BOARD OF DIREC X X 0. 0. 0.
(26) MARR PERRY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1o Subtotal ... 2 ;e Sss Jeve e s 675,477, 0./139,150.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines tband1e) ... 675,477. 0.] 139,150.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 4
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 127 if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the orgamzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? [f “Yas, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 | X
5§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accnie compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yas, " compiete Schedule J for SUGH DEISON oo 5 X
Section B, Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Al B C
Name and b\}si:\ess address Descriptio!-l ;f services Comp(en}sation
DAXKO LLC, 600 UNIVERSITY PARK PLACE, STE SOFTWARE SERVICES &
500, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35209 CREDIT CARD PROCESSI 571,404.
BEAUTY POOLS, INC, 2000 COMMERCE PARKWAY POOL CONSTRUCTION &
WEST, LANCASTER, NY 14086 POOL MAINTENANCE 446 ,793.
RIVA'S CATERING CATERING & FOOD
2181 CLINTON STREET, WEST SENECA, NY 14206 [SERVICE 208,666.
CERIDIAN PAYROLL & HR
P.O BOX 772830, CHICAGO, IL 60677 PROCESSING 149,621.
THERMC MECHANICAL SERVICES CORP
P.0. BOX 886, TONAWANDA, NY 14151 HVAC SERVICES 115,672.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 5
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 2023)
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Form 980 BUFFALQO NIAGARA kk_kA*k3231
art | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B} (C) {D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ § the organizations compensation
{list any 8 & organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | 3| _ B W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related _§ £ R % and related
organizations § g § s organizations
below 2[5 s|5[18|z2
lne} HHHEEEHEIE
(27) MARK PHILLIPS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{28) MARY KIENER 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{29) MICHAEL DOLAN 4.00
TREASURER - BOARD OF TRUSTEES X X 0. 0. 0.
{30) MICHAEL GUERINOT 4.00
VICE CHAIR - BOARD OF TRUSTEES X X 0. 0. 0.
(31) MICHAEL HOFER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) MICHAEL WALSH 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(33) PETER HUNT 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(34) RICK STEFANONE 3.00
ERIE COUNTY COMMUNITY LEAD X 0. 0. 0.
(35) SHANA RICHARDSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{36) STEPHEN NICHOLSON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{37} T.J. STEWART 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{38) TIM SMITH 4.00
CHAIR - BOARD OF TRUSTEES X X 0. 0. 0.
{39) TOM SY 3.00
NIAGARA COUNTY COMMUNITY L X 0. 0. 0.
{40) WILLIAM COLLINS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{41) JOY AITCHISON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{42) JARED GROSS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
TotaltoPart VIl Section A line 16 . i
84012
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

BUFFALO NIAGARA *h_*x*323]  Page9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a responss or note to any line in this Part VIl e iniiioiriiiiieieiiiiieiiiecciieiiiii.
(A} (B) (%] {D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue

business revenus

from tax undar
sections 512 - 514

‘E 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a 11,949,
5 b Membership dues | 1b
A ¢ Fundraising events [ 126,461,
% d Related organizations e |1d
i e Govemment grants (contrlbutlons) 1e 1,542,716,
_§ f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
F similar amounts not included above |11 2,147,421,
] @ Moncash cantributions included in lines 1a-1t | 1 |$ 101,326,
h_Total. Addlinestadf ..o 3,828 547.
Business Code
o | 2 a HEALTHY LIVING 813410 10,518,209, 10518209,
2 b YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 813410 10 076 654, 10076654,
.% ¢ SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 813410 174, 174,
E d
3 e
a f All other program service revenue
| g Total. Addlines2a-2f . ... 20,585,037,
3  Investment incoms (in¢luding dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) 788,241, 788,241,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond procaeds
5 Royalties .. ...
) Real {ii} Personal
6a Grossrents . ... 6al 113,712,
b Less: rental expenses _ |6b 67,598,
¢ Rental income or floss) | 6e 46,114,
d Net rental income or {loss) AR R A 46,114, 46,114,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities {i) Other
assets other than inventory |7a| 2,866,004,
b Less: cost or other basis
2 and sales expenses 7b| 2,337,691, 102,085,
§ ¢ Gain or('oss) ___________ Tec 528.313. 102'035.
& d Netgainor (0SS} . ... 426,228, -102,085. 528,313,
§| 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ 126,461, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PartlV,line18 .. . ... .. | 8a SOIFEIDESE
b Less: direct expenses | 8b 385,863,
¢ Netincome or loss) from fundraising ovents 252,063, 252,063,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
PartV.line 19 .. .. .. .. | 9a
b Less: direct expenses | 8b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming actlvrtles
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances 10 9,560,
b Less: cost of goods sold : 0] 140.
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of mventory e S e ansensnres 5,420, 9,420,
i Business Code
S 141 a INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 900099 95,009, 95,009,
§ b MANAGEMENT FEES 900095 48,000, 48,000,
% ¢ OTHER REVENUE 900099 15,578, 15,578,
g d Allotherrevenue ... ... .. ... UL 8.704. 8,704,
= e Total. Addlinestlatld .. ... 167,291,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . .o 26,112,941, 20492952, 0. 1791442,
332009 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Form 990 (2023) BUFFALO NIAGARA **_**%3231 Pagel0
Eﬁﬂﬁgfatement of Funclional Expenses
Section 501(c)3) and 5071{ci{4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule C contains a response or note ‘t:lany linginthisPart IX ... . .. . J:]
Do not include arounts reported on lines 6b, : (C) D)
75, 86, 9b, an 106 of Part VIl Total expenses B R s s
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments, See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 687,949, 631,048. 56,901,
6 Compensatien notincluded above to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f){1)) and
persons described in section 4958{c){3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages ... 12,864,628.] 11,943,913. 776,752, 143,963.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contributions) 623,873. 527,011. 80,127, 16,735.
9 Otheremployee benefits 449,931. 362,242, 66,875. 20,814.
10 Payolitaxes 1,287,397.] 1,151,266, 120,474. 15,657,
11 Fees for services (nhonemployees):
a Management
boLegal . ... 167,625, 167,625,
e Accounting .. 42,172, 42,172.
d Lobbying . 9,427. 9,427.
e Professional fundraising services, See Part |V, line 17
f Investment managementfees .
g Other. (If ling 11g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11 expenses on Sch 0.} 123,932. 54,162. 69,770.
12 Advertising and promotion 113,276. 109,503. 2,493. 1,280.
13 Officeexpenses 1,216,513, 1,176,540. 28,600. 11,373.
14 Information technology 404,995. 35,682, 355,811. 13,502.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 2,022,098.| 1,834,556, 187,542,
17 Travel B 152,612, 163,228. 27,207, 2,177.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials .
19  Confarences, conventions, and maetings 87,521, 52,527. 31,223. 3,771,
20 Interest 879,392, 879,392.
21 Payments to affilates - 270,864. 270,864.
22 Depraciation, depletion, and amortization 2,268,655, 2,266,137. 2,518.
23 Insurance . ... ... 799,563. 766,485. 33,078,
24 Other expenses. [temize expenses not covered
above, (List miscellansous expenses on line 24e. I
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of lina 25, column {A),
amount, list line 24e expanses on Schedule 0.} o
a MISCELLANEQUS 1,480,953, 5,705.] 1,475,248.
b CREDIT CARD PROCESSING 385,569, 369, 244. 16,325,
¢ EQUIPMENT COSTS 241,024, 225,359, 15,425, 240.
d BAD DEBTS 113,797, 113,747, 50. 0.
@ All other expenses 76,563, 35,255, 40,814. 494.
25 Total functions! expenses. Add lines i through24e | 26,810,329, 22 ,342,818.] 4,180,604. 286 ,907.
25 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here || u fottowing S0P 88-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Form 990 (2023) BUFFALO NIAGARA *k_**k*3231 Page1i
fm'%ﬁalance Sheet
__Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart X ... T [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nonvinterestbearing . ... 5,750.) 1 5,750.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 4,336,761.} 2 6,302,365,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 361,393.| a 323,588.
4 Accounts recalvabloy net :;x i eye s segrar . e 3,382,553.| 4 649,247.
5 Loans and other raceivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958{f)(1)). and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) . 6
p| 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . . . 7
8| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . .. ... 8
2| 9 Prepaidexpensesand defered charges 7,992.| 9 23,691,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or cther
basis. Complste Part Vi of Schedule D 10a] 69,939,025,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 06| 32,624,427.| 38,871,422.}10] 37,314,598.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 14,031,238.} 11| 16,260,508,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part |V, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible aBBEtS s e S A S b O R _ 14 _
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 : 374,268. 15 306,385.
___ 116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {mustequalline33) ... 61,371,377.] 16 61,186,132,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,219,192.] 17 2,898,397,
18 Grants payable 18
18 Deferred revenus 2,075,435- 19 1,250,993.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 17,953,496.] 20 16,671,535.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
ﬁ trustes, key employee, creator ar foundar, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persens 22
4 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D ouocronr o s oo meny cov e v st s s 404,906.] 25 266,230,
___| 26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 through 26 21,653,029.] 26| 21,087,155,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here IZI
E and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
5 |27 Netassets without donor restrictions ... ... 37,559,869.] 27| 37,574,142,
@ |28 Netassets with donor restrictions ... 2,158,479.| 28 2,524,835,
'E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here |:|
& and complete lines 29 through 33.
: 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . .. 29
® | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . .. 30
3 31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | 31 .
g 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 39,718,348, 32 40,098,977,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fundbalances ... 61,371,377.] 33 61,186,132,
Form 880 (2023)
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YOQUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
Form 990 {2023) BUFFALQ NIAGARA IR

*3231 Pa_ga'lz

art XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line12y 1 26,112,941.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line2) 2 26,810,329,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 I R R s L e a -697,388.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 32, column {A) 4 39,718,348.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 1,234,280,
6 Donated services and use of facilities (]
T Investment axpenses . . i i e e e . e R B 7 -78,163.
8 Prior period adjustments oo i e e B |8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (expialn on Schedule Q) Fim et o s G L e g 9 -78,100.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X lme 32,
galumn (B) L B e I Lo o o 10 40,098,977,
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart >l ... : @_
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 : Cash @ Accrual |_, Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other.” explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? e 2a X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona T
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Seaparate basis [:| Coensolidated basis I:l Bath consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant* 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate bams
consolidated basis, or both:
IE Separate basis |:_| Consolidated basis I:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committse that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢ | X
It the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule 0
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? |_3a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the orgamzatlon dld not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . ... ... 3b
Form 990 (2023)

332012 12-29-23

14

2023.04000 YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASS 50739_

1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8F57579B-F6A1-4014-9B6F-4AB43A37922F

CHEDULE A . . . OMB No, 1545-0047
;rm - Public Charity Status and Public Support
° Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section 2023
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treaswry Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Public
LT e ke ) Go to www.irs.gov/Forma80 for instructions and the latest information. Inspoction
Name of the organization YQOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number

BUFFALO NIAGARA Fh*kkk3231

|T=art 1] Reason for Public Charity Status. {All arganizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

W -

10

® 00000

[ 1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in  section 170{b}{ 1HANi).

|:| A school described in section 170{b) 1){ANii). (Attach Schedule E (Ferm 990).)

|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)} 1}{ANiii).

|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1{ANiii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)}{1}{A}iv). (Complete PartIl.)

A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170{b)1{A}v).

An crganization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b) 1)}{A)vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

A community trust described in section 170{b){ IA}vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1}{A}{ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (sea instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a}{2}. (Completa Part lll.}

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508{(a}{4).
122 ] an organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of one or

KO =»

more publicly supported organizations described in section S509{a){1} or section 509{a)}{2). See section 509{a}{3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

|:| Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization{s) the power to regutarly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. Yeu must complete Part [V, Sections A and B.

[:] Type [, A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.,

[:| Type lll functionally integrated, A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization{s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

[:| Type Ul non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s}

]

Enter the number of supported organizations .. .. ... e : o S |
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentivenass
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

]

Mame of supported {ii) EIN (i} Type of organization | (v} lsthe organizationlisted | {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
i {described on lines 1-10 in your governirg documeni? i i . R
organization support {seae instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (ses Instructionsi) Yes Ne

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $90-EZ. 332021 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSQOCIATION
Schedule A (Form 890) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA *k_***323]1 Page2
upport ' Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1}{A}){iv} and 170{B){(1){A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calandar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2019 {b) 2020 {c) 2021 {d) 2022 (=) 2023 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.”}

2 Tax ravenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furmnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Zubtract ne 5 from line 4
Section B, Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2019 {b} 2020 [c} 2021 {d} 2022 (e} 2023 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income, Do not include gain
cr loss from the sale of capital
assets {(Explain in Part V1)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructionsy 12 I
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, th rd fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check thisbox and Stop here ... . . iiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiii
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public suppon percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)} 14
15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part |l, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2023. If the organization did not check the box on ||ne 13 and Ilna 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 33 1/3% support test - 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check thls box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2023, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V| how the

:D 00 LLl D

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a,_or 17b, check this box and see instructions [
Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA *h—***323]1 Pages
[Part T Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. if the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support

Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a} 2019 {b) 2020 {e) 2021 (d) 2022 {e) 2023 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 1610392.1 1383727.| 6860032.[11467346.| 3828547.R25150044.

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
marchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose  [24205108.114674099.112266181.[16359904.20595037.88100329.

3 Gross recaipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total Addlines1throughs __  [25815500.[16057826.19126213.27827250.[24423584.[113250373
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 raceived from disqualified persons 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 receivad
fram olher than disqualifiad perssna that
excoad the greater of $5.000 or 1% o tha

amount on fine 13 for the year . 0.
cAddlines7aand7b . . .. 0.
8 Public support. (Subast ine 7c fizm ies 6) 113250373
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year baginning in} {a) 2019 {b) 2020 {c) 2021 d) 2022 (e} 2023 (f] Total
9 Amountsfromline&  |25815500.016057826.119126213.27827250.[24423584.113250373

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources 426 ,782.1 292,155, 407,409.] 483 ,768.[ 901,953.( 2512067.
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1976
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b 426,782.) 292,155.| 407,409.] 483,768.| 901,953.] 2512067.

11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whather or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI) i 295,666.] 242,227.1 239,098.| 537,496.( 428,914.( 1743401 .

13 Total support. (add fnes 5, 100, 11,ana 12} [26537948.116592208.119772720.128848514.P25754451.]117505841

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3} organization,

check this box and stop here O e TP . D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, colomn (¢ 15 96.38 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2022 Schedula A, Partlll, line 15 _ 16 96.59 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (ine 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () . .. .. ... 17 2.14 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 .. . .. 18 1.96 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2023, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . @

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a. and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = I:I
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions A [J
332023 12-21-23 Schadule A (Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
Schedule A (Form 9890) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA **_*k**3231 Pages_
[Part VT Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part | complete Sections A and D, and complate Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. /f designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 i *Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(7} or (2). 2

Ja Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (8}, or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3¢ below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4}, (5). or {6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a){2)? 1 "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B}

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization)? ¢
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlted or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported arganization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3} and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 if "Yes," expiain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c}{2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? jr "Yes,*
answer lines Sb and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detall in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added. substituted. or removed:; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authonzing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished {such as by amendment lo the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the crganization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizations, i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
henefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? f "Yes,* provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in section 4358(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controiled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "ves," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990, 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 72
If "Yes,” complete Fart | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualitied persons, as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a){1) or (2))? if “Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) held a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if “Yes, " provide dstaif in Part V1. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f (regarding certain Type ll supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? ff “Yes," answer fine 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Uise Schedule C, Form 4720, to
: . her it izati : . holdings.) 10b
232024 12-21-23 . Schedule A {Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Schedule A (Form 890) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA *k-**%3231 pPages
[Part V] Supporting Organizations {continued)
Yoes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with parsons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the govemning body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? if "Yes” to fine 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

. detailin Part V. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the goveming body, members of the goveming body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one ar
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? if "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controfled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were aflocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? j "Yes, * explain in

Part V1 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

isad led 1 . o
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trusteas of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? jf "No, " describe in Part V1 how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same perscns that controlled or managed

Zationis)
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i)} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii) copies of the
organization's governing documenits in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or slected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? jf "No,* explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes,“ describe in Part VI the role the organization's

! - ! {in th
Section E. Type llIl Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions),

a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Comptete line 2 pefow.

b |:| The organization is the parant of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you stpported a govemmental entily (see instruction

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supportad organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constiluted substantially alf of its activities. |_2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf *Yes," explain in
Part V1 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement, __2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below,

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "ves" or "No" provide details in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? 8 gscribe in Part VI the mole plave e grganization in this regard 3b
332025 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA

PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a}(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nev. 20, 1970 { explain in Part V1). See instructions.

All other Type |l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A} Prior Year ©) %:;triz':‘ta;ear
1__ Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income {see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and deplaetion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of iIncome (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines §, €, and 7 from line 4} 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year ® %;,rtri::ta?)(ear

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b_Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ _Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
lexplain in detaif in Part VI}:
Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemad held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see ingtructions), 4
§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from Ine 3} 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7__ Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 _ Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A line 8 _column A} 1
2 _Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3  Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line § from line 4, unless subject to

emsrgency temporary reduction (see instructions). -]

7 |:| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

332026 12-21-23
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Schedule A (Form 990} 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA F*_%*%*3231 Page7
| Part V | Type [l Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1__Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior |RS approval required - provide details in Part V1) 5
6 Other distributions {describe in Part V1). See instructions. 8
7 __Taotal annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
___{provide details in Part V). See instructions. 8
9  Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, lina 6 g
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
1] i di(ii]l . (i) .
: ietribiti : i i e b nderdistribution istri ]
Section E - Distribution Allocations (ses instructions) Excess Distributions u oy 2023t ons A'E::'l’::’;‘:zoza
1 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023 {reason-
able cause required - axpisin jp Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023
a From 2018
b _From 2019
¢ _From 2020
d _From 2021
e _From 2022
§ Total of lines 3a through 3e
9 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2023 distributable amount
i__Canryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2023 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2023 distributable amount
¢_Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.
§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract fines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, axplain jn Part V1. See instructions.
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V. See instructions,
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2024, Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a_Excess from 2019
b _Excess from 2020
¢ _Excess from 2021
__d Excess from 2022
e Excess from 2023
Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

BUFFALO NIAGARA

#%-%*+3231 pages

Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part It, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a,. and 3b: Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions .}

SCHEDULE A, PART ITII, LINE 12, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCQME:

FUNDRAISING

2019 AMOUNT: § 213,564.
2020 AMOUNT: § 185,728,
2021 AMOUNT: $ 217,850,
2022 AMOUNT: $ 230,622,
2023 AMOUNT: 3% 252,063,
MISCELLANEQUS

2019 AMOUNT: § 53,864.
2020 AMOUNT: § 1,937.
2021 AMOUNT: $ 7,116.
2022 AMOUNT: $ 306,432,
2023 AMQUNT: $§ 167,291.
VENDING SALES

2019 AMOUNT: §$ 28,238,
2020 AMOUNT: $ 13,670,
2021 AMOUNT: $§ 14,132,
2022 AMOUNT: § 442.
2023 AMOUNT: § 9,560.
TIMBER SALES

2020 AMOUNT: $ 40,892,

332028 12-21-23
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMS No. 15450047
{Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under Section 501(c) and Section 527
Department of the Treaswy Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 890-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then:

® Section 501(c)(3) crganizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C,

® Section 501(c) {other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C bslow. Do not complete Part |-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then:

® Section 501{c}(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501{h)): Complete Part II-A, Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 501{¢)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I1-B. Do not complete Part 1I-A.
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then:

® Section 501(c){4), (5), or {6) organizations: Complete Part Il
Name of organization YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number

_ BUFFALO NIAGARA 1 *k_*x*k3231

[T’art I-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV,
2 Political campaign activity expenditures L e AT AR TS (LA B 1
3 Voluntesr hours for political campaign activities

|_Part I-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c){3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 AR ey
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4gss ]
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? SR SRy ) J Yes |:| No
4a Was a correction mada? P R T e S T e P g L lves [ 1INe

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV. _ _ _
[Part1-C[ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities $
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities ; e e $
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line7b R e e st R AL PSS soecme sapmnere $
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? L [ Yes |:| No

5 Enter the names, addresses, and employer identification number (EIN} of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part V.

{a) Name {b} Address {c) EIN {d) Amount paid from {e} Amount of political
filng organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 980) 2023

LHA 332041 11-06-23
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Schadule C {Form 980) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA *k_*%*3233] Page2
[PartT-AT Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check |:| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’'s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check |:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

. . " {a) Filing (b) Affiliated group
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures organization's totals
{The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) 9 totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {grassroots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures {add lines 1a and 1b}
d Other exempt purpose expenditures L
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1¢ and 1d)
f _Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column {a) or {b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

not over $500,000, 20% of the amount on line 1e.

over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000, $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000, $175,000 plus 10% of the axcess over $1,000,000.
over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000, $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
over $17,000,000, $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a, If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1f from line ic. If zerc or less, enter -0-
j if there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax forthis year? ... ... .. . l:] Yes [:] No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h}
{Some organizations that made a section 501({h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o ﬁscgla;‘:;‘:i’e‘;:;mg i (a) 2020 (b) 2021 {c) 2022 (d) 2023 {e} Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ _Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (e))

t_Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Scheduie C (Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
Schedule C (Form 990) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA _ Fk_***323]1 Page3
| Part !I—B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes"® response on linas 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
VOIUREBOIST ... .. .. . i e
Paid staff or management {include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1§)?
Media advertisements? e
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? | . . ... ...
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other arganizations for lobbying purposes? | . .. ...
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities?
Total. Add lines Tethrough 4 . 9,427,
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the arganization to not be described in section 501(c)(3}? . X
b If *Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 ) N
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under sectlon 4912 o
d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthis year? ... ... .
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

] Bl el Bty

9,427,

»epd

b b

- = X @ == 0 o 0O O h

Yes Neo

1 Were substantially all (90% or more} dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

3 Did the aorganization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity axgendm.lres from the prior y_ear? 3
Part Ill-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(4), section 501(c}{5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes,"

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers . . 1
2 Section 162(s) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not include amounts of polmcal
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
@ CUIBNEYBAF e 2a
b Carryoverfromlastyear s . — 2b
© oAl e e 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e}(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162{e) dues _____________________ 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditures next year? e 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political ex e;pendituras See NStrUctions ;.0 o St o i sy s 5
IPart v | Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1, Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1(F)(B)

YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA IS A MEMBER OF, AND PAYS DUES TO, THE NYS ALLIANCE OF

YMCAS. A PORTION OF THE DUES PAID TO THE NYS ALLIANCE IS USED FOR THE

PURPOSE OF ADVOCATING THE YMCA'S POSITION ON LEGISLATIVE MATTERS AND

APPROPRIATIONS. YMCA MANAGEMENT OCCASIONALLY HAS DIRECT CONTACT WITH

PUBLIC OFFICIALS ON MATTERS THAT IMPACT THE YMCA'S MISSION.

Schedule C (Form 990) 2023
332043 11-06-23
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements M2 Mo, 5350047
{Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, 2023
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 980, QOpen to Public
Internal Revanus Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. (]
Name of the organization YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number
BUFFALQO NIAGARA *h_kk*IFI]

] Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answerad "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

b W N =

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year |

Aggregate value of contributions to (durlng year)
Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advrsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ) |_] Yes [_, No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or far any other purpose confarring

impermissible private benefit? .. . [ lves Bl Mo

[Partll [ Conservation Easements. Complste ithe orgamzatlon anawerad "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 7.

1

a0 e

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply].

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |_. Preservation of a historically important land area
I:’ Protection of natural habitat '__' Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . |22

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements L 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded on lme 2a 2c

Nurnber of consarvation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July 25, 2006, and not

on a historic structurs listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Doaes the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L '_' Yes |_| No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitering, inspecting, handling of wolatlons and enforc ng conservatlon easernents during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B){i}

and section 170MABIAN? . [ Ives [INo
In Part XHI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenus and expense statement and
batance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accountlng for conservation easaments
rganizatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and batance sheat works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, pravide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes thase items.

It the organization efected, as permitted under FASE ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl linet . e e SRS - $
(i} Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, histarical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 858 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, fne Y . IR |
b _Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Schedule D (Form 990} 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA kh_**%323]1 Page2
[PartTIT] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ari, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets oninved)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a l:l Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b [_] Scholarly research e [_]Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .. ... ] Yes ] No
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21,

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermadiary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 880, Part X? :omi | o siiessiinnn et anil | L i hlien R A R R B [Jves [Ine
b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X(ll and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance i S s S R e sl 1c
d Additions during the year i i R T it Ui s vavere T Do b i vim e id
e Distributionsduring the year e 1o
f Ending balance:upseiirn, i SemmESsmipeaa sngs nine d B RS R R e Y i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? [_| Yes |:| No

b_If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xill
[Part V ] Endowment Funds Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b} Prior year {e) Two years back | {(d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance 14,031,238, 16,462,400.] 14,347,297, 12 367, 226.] 11 580 472,
b Contributions 15 428, 90,333, 163,061, 4,023, 1,736,
¢ Net lnvestmenteamlngs gains, andlosses 2,550,834, -2,360,540, 2,185,274, 2,134,567, 2,207,517,
d Grants or scholarships
® Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . T 258,829, 86 723, 160,695, 93,401, 1,358,049,
f Administrative expenses 78,163, 74,232, 72,537, 65,118, 64,450,
g End of year balance 16,260,508, 14,031,238, 16,462,400, 14,347,297, 12,367,226,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 91.5600 9%
b Pemanent endowment 8.4400 %
¢ Term endowment L0000 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No

(i} Unrelated organizations? ; | 3afi) X

(ii) Related organizations? ST 3afii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R‘? SRR R S e A T 3b

Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
| Part V1 | Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Completa if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c} Accumulated (d} Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
18 Landwors s | e esssusmaeewcs 7,347,396. 7,347,396.
b Bubdings ;: e iispidess 57,314,820.| 27,758,769.| 29,556,051.
¢ Leasehold improvements 23,806. 23,806. 0.
d Equipment . .. . ... 4,946,335.| 4,841,852, 104,483.
e Other .. ... . 306,668. 306,668,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (cwwmmmmm_mmn (&) 37,314,598.
Scheadule D {Form 990) 2023
332052 09-28-23
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA KA _**%3231 Page3
Investments - Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

{a} Description of security or category fincluding name of security] (b} Book value {e) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
{2) Closely held equity interasts
(3) Other

(A

B)

(C)

(O}

E)

(i3]

{G)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b} must equal Ferm 990, Part X, ing 12, col. {B}}
Investments - Program Related.

Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢, See Form 880, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1}
{2}
_@
(4}
_i8)
_8)
{7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B)}
[Part IX| Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description (b} Book value

(1)
2)
(3)
4)
(5}
(s}
{7)
(8)
(s}

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X_lin@ 15, col (BY) ... it
Part X | Other Liablilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, Ine 25.
1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book valua

{1} Federal income taxes
2 OPERATING LEASE LIABILITY 266,230,
— 3
(4)
(5}
(6}
{7}
{8)
<)
Total. (Column (h) must equal Form 990, Part X line 25, 6ol (Bl oo e 266,230.
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part X|lI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl__.. [E_
Schedule D {(Form 980} 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
Schedule D (Form 990} 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA ¥r_***%3231 Paged
[Part XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Compilete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 | 27,258,656.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not en Form 990, Part ViIl, line 12;

a Net unrealized gains (losses} on investments T 2a 1,234,280.

b Donated services and use of facilities GnanT TR e 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants R S R A e i 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part Xy A - 2d -10,362.

e Addlines 2athrough2d e Sl | 28 1,223,918.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ST T BB 3| 26,034,778,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, Iine 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ] ] 4a 78,163.

b Other (Describein Part Xy . g ; 4b

o Addlines #aand db ..o s e i s e S . L4e 78,163,

5 Total revenue. Addllnasaandctc (Ihis m orm 990 P 8 1) e ieieaeeas 5 26,112,941.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Fmanclal Statements With Expenses per Return

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1| 26,878,067,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form S90, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites bt L | 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

C OMerlosses . s e i R R R 2¢ —_

d Other (Describe in Part XIll} G .. | 2d 67,738.

o Add lines 2m through B - e e o e R B B2 S B 20 67,738,
3 SubtractBne 2efromiine 1 e 3 |26,810,329.
4  Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part vill, line7b d4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXW) . |_4b

© A INos 42 8N A0 i3, te s s S e e L e R : 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part i ling 18.) i i 5 | 26,810,329,

[ Part Xill| Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to pravide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA'S ENDOWMENT FUND PROVIDES FINANCIAL RESOURCES TO

ASSIST IN THE DELIVERY OF PROGRAM AND MEMBERSHIPF SERVICES AS WELL AS FOR

CAPITAL ITMPROVEMENTS.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE YMCA HAS RECEIVED A FAVORABLE DETERMINATION LETTER FROM THE INTERNAL

REVENUE SERVICE STATING THAT IT IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES UNDER

SECTION 501(A) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (IRC) OF 1986, AS AN

ORGANIZATION DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)(3), EXCEPT FOR INCOME TAXES

PERTAINING TO UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.

332054 09-28-23 Schedule D (Form $90) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Schedule D {Form 990) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA ¥k _***3231 Pages
[Part X{II] Supplemental Information .onsinued)

THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD GUIDANCE REQUIRES TAX EFFECTS

FROM UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONSE TO BE RECOGNIZED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ONLY IF THE POSITION IS MORE LIKELY THAN NOT TO BE SUSTAINED IF THE

POSITION WERE TO BE CHALLENGED BY A TAXING AUTHORITY. MANAGEMENT HAS

DETERMINED THAT THERE ARE NO MATERIAL UNCERTAIN POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE

RECOGNITION IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. ADDITIONALLY, NO PROVISION FOR

INCOME TAXES IS REFLECTED IN THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. INTEREST AND

PENALTIES WOULD BE RECOGNIZED AS TAX EXPENSE, HOWEVER, THERE IS NO

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RECOGNIZED IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS. THE TAX YEARS AFTER 2019 ARE STILL QPEN TO AUDIT

FOR BOTH FEDERAL AND STATE PURPOSES.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INTEREST SWAP -78,100.
RENTAL EXPENSES 67,598,
VENDING EXPENSES 140.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D -10,362.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

RENTAL EXPENSES 67,598.
VENDING EXPENSES 140,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D 67,738,

Schedule D {Form 590) 2023
332055 09-28-23
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB Na. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete if the arganization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization sntered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treastry Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
internal BiavenuelService Go to www.irs.gov/Form9g0 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization YQUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number

BUFFALO NIAGARA kk_wkk3931
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, ine 17. Form 990-E2 filers are not

required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the arganization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations ] D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Intemet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g l:] Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {(including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employsees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with profassional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{iil) Di v) Amount paid g .
{i) Nams and address of individual » . ﬂ(l'r:l liar (iv} Gross receipts tﬂ, or retaineﬁ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) Ghisctity heearal | from activity tundraiser to (or retained by)
conpibiions? listed in col. (i} organization
Yes | No
TJotal  coicrow oot e e e R S AT e e T
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 890 or 990-E2. Schedule G (Form 990} 2023

LHA  as2081 08-13-23

45
09350617 758929 50739 2023.04000 YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASS 50739__1



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8F57579B-F6A1-4014-9B6F-4AB43A37922F

Schedule G {Form 890} 2023

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

BUFFALQO NIAGARA

*4_#%%3231 page

Fundraising Events. Completa if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 950, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Evant #2 {c) Other svents (d) Total events
NONE {add col. {a) through
8K RACE col. (&)
© {event type) (event type} {total number) )
=2
c
é 1 Gross receipts 764,387. 764,387.
2 Less: Contributions 126,461. 126,461,
3 Gross income (line 1 minusline2) 637,926. 637,926.
4 Cash prizes s B Sasina i 0.
5 Noncash prizes 2,926. 2,926.
;]
a
§, 6 Rentfaciltycosts 16,754. 16,754,
=
]
‘g 7 Food and beverages 27,840. 27,840.
£
8 Entertainment 2 P 900. 2 b 900.
g Other direct expenses S 335,443. 335,443,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column {d} 385,863.
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column (d) 252,063.

lPal‘t m | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d} Total gaming {add
§ {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (€} Other gaming col. {a} through col. {¢}}
[

2
1 Grossrevenue ...................cooeeee..
| 2 Cash prizes
&
[=)
é’. 3 Noncash prizes
L
E 4 Rent/faciltycosts
5
5 Otherdirectexpenses ... ... ...
I:l Yes % L___l Yas % |_] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . ... . L] No [Ino [ Ino

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d}

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ...~~~ |,_| Yes l_] No
b if "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? |:| Yes |:| No
b If "Yas," explain:

332082 09-13-23 Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 BUFFALO NIAGARA

¥*_*%%3231 Pagea
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

o Eves [Lno
12

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entrty formed
to administer charitable gaming?

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in.
a The organization's facility

............................................................................ 13a %
b Anoutside facility ..o iimy S eairns Saiinins DUsRa s ISR e s e T 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gammg/speclal events books and records:
Name
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? I:I Yes D No

b If “Yas," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party $
¢ If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided

|:] Director/officer [:] Employee _T Indepandent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
rotain the state gaming license? CIves [T Ino

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt orgamzatlons or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year $

w Supplemental Information. Provide the axplanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns §i) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions,

332083 09-13-23

Schedule G (Form 980) 2023
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Schedule G (Form 990) BUFFALQO NIAGARA **k_**¥*3231 paged
[Part VT Supplemental Information /o tinwed)

Schedule G (Form 890)
232084 04-01-23
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2023

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Reverue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form880 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number
BUFFALO NIAGARA *k_kkk333]
ﬁaﬂ I | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 890,
Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any refevant information regarding these items.
|:] First-class or charter travel |:| Housing aflowance or residence for personal use
|:] Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |X| Health or sccial club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on {ine 1a are checked, did the arganization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursaement or provision of all of the expensas described above? If "No,” complete Part lll to explan b X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors
trustess, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line12? | 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxas for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part 11l
|X| Compensation committee [_' ] Written employment contract
|:] Indepandent compensation consultant IXI Compensation survey or study
|Z| Form 990 of other organizations IXI Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part V11, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? i e | 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? | 4b X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? | 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-g, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c){3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}{29} crganizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persans listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of;
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or Sb, describe in Part lIl.
& For persons listed on Form $90, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
A TIB ONQANIZATONT oo comrs oo Lot s st s e e e iy o T e e 6a X
b Any related organization? &b X
If "Yes* on line 6a or Bb, describe in Part lll.
7 For persons listed on Form 9350, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines & and 67 If *Yes," describe in Part Wl 7 X
8 Woere any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.495844(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe in Partit 8 X
9 If “Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations sectlon 53.4958-6(C)? ..oor. .. cocniveesinaniniiaiainte o in e i IR Bl S b T i s )
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J {Form 990) 2023

LLHA 332111 11-06-23
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) 2023
Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
B ke Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization YQUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number
_ __BUFFALO NIAGARA *k_*kkID31
[PartT | Types of Property
{a) (b) () (d)
Chack if Nulmb‘er of Noneash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VI, line 1g

Art -Works ofart
Art - Historical treasures et
Art - Fractional interests
Baoks and publications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles
Boats and planes
Intellectual property .
Securities - Publicly traded X 1 5,353.[FMV
Saecurities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests e R
12 Securities - Miscellanecus
13 Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures i
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles

o |- s N

-
o

-l
-l

18 Foodinventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies | ... . .
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Ascheological artifacts
25 Other ( BUILDING IMPROV ) X 1 95,973.FMV
26 Other { )
27 Ofther { )
28 Other  { }
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the crganization during the tax yaar for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? B e L e A P T e T . | S0a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part I,
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? ) 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONHBULIONST oo s s s : R, AL e LI S 2 g | 32a X
b If "Yes,” describe in Part Il
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column {¢) for a type of property for which column (a) is chacked,
desciibe in Part Il
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sae the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule M (Form 990) 2023

LHA  aaz141 om-11-23

55
09350617 758%29 50739 2023.04000 YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASS 50739_ 1
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
Schedule M (Form 990) 2023 BUFFALCO NIAGARA *hk_*k%3331 Page 2

art Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combinaticn of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

332142 09-11-23 Schedule M (Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | —Steisicoy
{Form 980) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 950 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information,
Depariment of the Treasury Attach to Form 980 or Form 890-EZ. Open to Public
nternal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number
BUFFALO NIAGARA kk_kh*3D31

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1

YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA IS A CHARITABLE, COMMUNITY BASED ORGANIZATION

COMMITTED TO PROVIDING PROGRAMS DESIGNED TO BUILD A HEALTHY SPIRIT,

MIND AND BODY FOR ALL.

YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA ACCOMPLISHES THIS MISSION THROUGH A VARIETY OF

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES DESIGNED TO PROMOTE YQUTH DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY

LIVING AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. THESE PROGRAMS AND SERVICES INCLUDE

HEALTH ENHANCEMENT, AQUATICS, SCHOOL AGE CHILD CARE, SUMMER DAY CAMP,

RESIDENT CAMPING, YOUTH & TEEN DEVELOPMENT, PRESCHOOL EDUCATION, SENIOR

SERVICES AND OTHERS. INTEGRATED INTO THE FABRIC OF THESE PROGRAMS AND

SERVICES ARE THE FOQUR CORE VALUES OF THE YMCA: CARING, HONESTY, RESPECT

AND RESPONSIBILITY. THESE VALUES FORM THE MAIN COMPONENT OF YMCA

CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT, A FUNDAMENTAL PART OF ALL YMCA PROGRAMMING.

VOLUNTEERS ARE THE LIFEBLOOD OF THE YMCA. SINCE ITS FOUNDING IN

1852, VOLUNTEERS HAVE ADVANCED THE MISSION OF YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

THROUGH FUND RAISING, SERVICE DELIVERY AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF

POLICIES THAT GOVERN THE ORGANIZATION. IN 2023, 41 POLICY VOLUNTEERS

SERVED ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, PROVIDING

GUIDANCE AND LEADERSHIP TQO THE ASSOCIATION. IN ADDITION, 462

INDIVIDUALS ADVANCED THE YMCA MISSION THROUGH THEIR SERVICE AS PROGRAM

AND FUND RAISING VOLUNTEERS. IN 2023, THESE VOLUNTEERS PRCVIDED 7,375

HOURS OF VOLUNTEER SERVICE VALUED AT OVER $245,000.

IN ADDITION TO UTILIZING ITS SIX FULL FACILITY BRANCHES, TWO RESIDENT

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 590 or 990-E2. Schedule O (Form 930) 2023
LHA  3a2211 111423
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Schedule O (Form 990} 2023 Page 2
Name of the organizaton YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number
BUFFALQO NIAGARA *k_kkk393]

CAMPS, AND THREE DAY CAMP LOCATIONS, YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA SERVES THE

COMMUNITY THROUGH A MULTITUDE OF COLLABORATIVE ARRANGEMENTS WITH OTHER

LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS. IN 2023, YMCA BUFFALQ NIAGARA WORKED WITH

OVER 100 ORGANIZATIONS TC DELIVER PROGRAMS AND SERVICES TO THE

COMMUNITY INCLUDING SCHOOL DISTRICTS, NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS,

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, CHURCHES, PRIVATE/CHARTER SCHOOLS, COLLEGES &

UNIVERSITIES, HOSPITALS, HEALTH CARE INSURERS, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS,

SPORTE TEAMS, AND OTHER YMCAS LOCALLY, NATIONALLY AND INTERNATIONALLY.

YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA IS AN INCLUSIVE ORGANIZATION SERVING INDIVIDUALS

AND FAMILIES REGARDLESS OF AGE, GENDER, RACE, ETHNICITY, ABILITY,

RELIGION OR ECONOMIC CIRCUMSTANCES. QUR COMMITMENT TO DIVERSITY IS

REFLECTED IN THE DEMOGRAPHIC MAKE-UP OF OUR VOLUNTEERS, MEMBERS,

PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS AND STAFF. OUR COMMITMENT TO PROVIDING ACCESS TOQ

YMCA SERVICES TO ALL WHO DESIRE IT, REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY,

IS REFLECTED IN QUR FUNDRAISING ACTIVITIES AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

POLICY.

WITHIN THE AVAILABLE RESQURCES OF THE ORGANIZATION, YMCA BUFFALQ

NIAGARA WILL PROVIDE SERVICES TO ANY YOUTH, SENIOR, ADULT OR FAMILY WHO

DESIRES TO PARTICIPATE IN YMCA PROGRAMMING, REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY

TO PAY THE ASSOCIATED MEMBERSHIP OR PROGRAM FEE. TQWARD THAT END,

YMCA BUFFALQO NIAGARA CONDUCTS AN ANNUAL CAMPAIGN TQO RAISE FUNDS TO

PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO WOULD OTHERWISE BE UNABLE TO

AFFORD YMCA SERVICES. THESE FUNDS, ALONG WITH THE PROCEEDS FROM VARIOQUS

SPECIAL EVENTS AND GRANTS FROM LOCAL GOVERNMENT SOQURCES,

ENABLE YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA TO MAKE MEMBERSHIP AND PROGRAMS AFFORDABLE

FOR ALL WHO DESIRE THEM. IN ADDITION, YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA UTILIZES

INCOME FROM IT§ ENDOWMENT FUND TQ UNDERWRITE THE DELIVERY OF PROGRAM
332242 11-14-23 Schedule O (Form 990} 2023
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 2
Name of the organizaton YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number

BUFFALO NIAGARA kw3231
SERVICES.

PROVIDING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE IN NEED CONTINUES TO BE A

PRIORITY OF THE YMCA MOVEMENT.

IN 2023, ¥YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA PROVIDED $1,259,832 IN DIRECT FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE TO ENABLE INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES TO PARTICIPATE IN YMCA

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES WHO OTHERWISE COULD NCT AFFORD TO DO SO. 40% OF

THESE AWARDS WERE PROVIDED TO FAMILIES NEEDING CHILD CARE FOR THEIR

SCHOOL AGE CHILDREN. THESE CHILDREN WERE ABLE TO ATTEND YMCA BEFORE AND

AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS OR YMCA SUMMER CAMP BECAUSE OF THE GENEROSITY OF

YMCA DONORS. ANOTHER 57% WAS AWARDED SO THAT INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES

COULD ENJOY THE BENEFITS OF YMCA MEMBERSHIP AND THE REMAINING 3% WAS

AWARDED FOR OTHER PROGRAMS SUCH AS SWIM LESSONS OR YOUTH SPORTS.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IS MADE POSSIBLE THROUGH THE GENEROSITY OF

THECOMMUNITY, PEOPLE HELPING PEQPLE. TQ ENSURE THE RESQURCES ARE

AVAILABLE FOR THOSE IN NEED, YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA CONDUCTS AN ANNUAL

CAMPAIGN. $545,302 WAS RAISED IN 2023 THROUGH THE ANNUAL CAMPAIGN TO

MAKE SURE THAT YMCA SERVICES ARE AFFORDABLE TO ALL.

IN ADDITION, SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS ARE ALSO RAISED FROM SPECIAL EVENTS SUCH

AS THE ANNUAL THANKSGIVING DAY TURKEY TROT. THE 128TH ANNUAL TURKEY

TROT, THE LONGEST CONSECUTIVELY RUN FOOT RACE IN NORTH AMERICA, EVENT

PROVIDED OVER $375,000 TC UNDERWRITE URBAN PROGRAMS AND PROVIDE

FINANCTAL ASSISTANCE TO CHILDREN AND FAMILIES.

IN ADDITION TO THESE ANNUAL FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES, YMCA BUFFALO
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NIAGARA TS WORKING TO ENSURE THE AVAILABILITY OF RESQURCES TO FULFILL

ITS MISSION IN THE FUTURE THROQUGH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ITS "HERITAGE

SOCIETY." THIS INITIATIVE IS COMPRISED OF INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE SHOWN

THEIR COMMITMENT TO THE MISSION OF THE YMCA BY MAKING AN OUTRIGHT OR

PLANNED GIFT TO THE YMCA'S ENDOWMENT FUND. BY CONTRIBUTING TO THE

YMCA'S ENDOWMENT FUND, THESE INDIVIDUALS ARE ENSURING THAT FUTURE

GENERATIONS WILL BE ABLE TO BENEFIT FROM YMCA PROGRAMS AND SERVICES.

"WE'RE _FOR YOUTH DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY."

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

OUR_¥YMCA IS COMMITTED TO NURTURING THE POTENTIAL OF EVERY CHILD AND

TEEN. WE BELIEVE THAT ALL KIDS DESERVE THE QOPPORTUNITY TO DISCOVER WHO

THEY ARE AND WHAT THEY CAN ACHIEVE. THAT 1S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE

CULTIVATE THE VALUES, SKILLS AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO POSITIVE

BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. QUR_ YMCA

PROGRAMS, SUCH AS SCHOOL AGE CHILD CARE, SUMMER CAMP AND PRESCHOOCL

EDUCATION, OFFER A RANGE OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH COGNITIVE, SOCIAL,

PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL GROWTH. IN 2023, YMCA BUFFALQ NIAGARA PROVIDED

$534,772 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO FAMILIES TO ENABLE CHILDREN TQ

PARTAKE TN YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS WHO OTHERWISE MAY NOT HAVE BEEN

ABLE TO AFFORD TO PARTICIPATE.

SCHOOL AGE CHILD CARE CONSISTS OF BEFORE AND AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS, AS
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WELL_AS VACATION CLUBS OFFERED DURING SCHOOL HOLIDAY PERIODS. THE GOALS

OF THE PROGRAM ARE TO PROVIDE SAFE, AFFORDABLE, QUALITY SUBSTITUTE

PARENTAL CARE FOR SCHOOL AGE CHILDREN OF WORKING PARENTS AND TQ PROVIDE

POSITIVE PHYSICAL, SOCIAL AND EDUCATIONAL: EXPERIENCES FOR THE CHILDREN.

PROGRAMS ARE OFFERED AT YMCA FACILITIES AND IN DOZENS OF SCHOOLS

THROUGHOUT ERIE AND NIAGARA COUNTIES. THROUGHOUT THE PANDEMIC THE YMCA

HAS WORKED WITH AREA SCHOOL DISTRICTS TO ACCOMMODATE THE EVOLVING NEEDS

OF STUDENTS AND TEACHERS, ESTABLISHING VIRTUAL LEARNING CENTERS AS

SCHOOLS ADOPTED REMOTE LEARNING AND RETURNING TO IN-PERSON PROGRAMMING

AS SCHOOLS REOPENED.

SUMMER CAMPING PROGRAMS INCLUDE DAY AND RESIDENT CAMPING, AS WELL AS

FAMILY CAMPING, OUTDOOR EDUCATICN PROGRAMS, LEADERS/COUNSELORS IN

TRAINING AND SPECIALTY CAMPS & TRIPS. RESIDENT CAMPING IS OFFERED AT

YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA'S CAMF WEONA AND CAMP KENAN WHILE DAY CAMP IS

QFFERED AT THE SIX FULL FACILITY BRANCHES, THREE YMCA-OWNED DAY CAMP

SITES AND SEVERAL COMMUNITY BASED LOCATIONS.

EACH CAMP PROGRAM IS DESIGNED TO FOSTER THE PHYSICAL, INTELLECTUAL,

SOCTAL AND SPIRITUAL GROWTH OF THE CHILDREN PARTICIPATING. YMCA CAMP

PROGRAMS ALSO MEET THE NEEDS OF PARENTS WHO ARE LOOKING FOR A SAFE,

CONVENIENT AND AFFORDABLE FORM OF CHILD CARE WHILE SCHOOL IS NOT IN

SESSION.

PRESCHOOL EDUCATION PROGRAMS ARE OPERATED IN PARTNERSHIP WITH SIX LOCAL

SCHOOL DISTRICTS. THESE PRCGRAMS ARE DESIGNED TO ENHANCE THE SOCIAL,

EMOTIONAL, PHYSICAL AND COGNITIVE SKILLS OF PRESCHOOL CHILDREN. IN

ADDITION, PRESCHOOL SPORTS, AQUATICS AND PARENT/CHILD PROGRAMS ARE
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OFFERED TO HELP BUILD SELF-ESTEEM, VALUES, PLAY SKILLS AND FAMILY

BONDING.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B

HEALTHY LIVING

THE YMCA IS COMMITTED TO IMPROVING AMERICA'S HEALTH, COMMUNITY BY

COMMUNITY. WE BRING FAMILIES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GCOD HEALTH AND

FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH FITNESS, SPORTS, FUN AND SHARED INTERSTS. AS

A RESULT, OVER 45,000 PEOPLE IN OUR COMMUNITY ARE RECEIVING THE

SUPPORT, GUIDANCE AND RESQURCES THEY NEED TO ACHIEVE GREATER HEALTH IN

SPIRIT, MIND AND BODY. THIS IS PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT AS QOUR NATION

STRUGGLES WITH CHRONIC DISEASE AND OBESITY, FAMILIES STRUGGLE WITH

WORK/LIFE BALANCE AND INDIVIDUALS SEARCH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT. QUR

PROGRAMS ARE ACCESSIBLE, AFFORDABLE AND QOPEN TQ PEQPLE OF ALL FAITHS,

BACKGROUNDS, ABILITIES AND INCOME LEVELS. IN 2023, YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA

PROVIDED OVER $725,000 IN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PEOPLE WHO OTHERWISE

MAY NOT HAVE BEEN ABLE TQO AFFORD TO PARTICIPATE IN HEALTHY LIVING

ACTIVITIES.

HEALTHY LIVING PROGRAMS INCLUDE FITNESS CLASSES, STRENGTH TRAINING, FPRE

AND POST-NATAL EXERCISE, FITNESS TESTING, LIFESTYLE ASSESSMENT, STRESS

MANAGEMENT, HEALTH EDUCATION, NUTRITION EDUCATION, DISEASE PREVENTION,

PERSONAL: TRAINTNG, SELF-DEFENSE AND FAMILY RECREATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES.

PROGRAMS ARE OFFERED AT THE SIX YMCA FULL FACILITY BRANCHES IN THE

BUFFALO-NTAGARA AREA, AS WELL AS IN VARIOUS COMMUNITY-BASED LOCATIONS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C
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SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY

OUR_YMCA BELIEVES IN GIVING BACK AND SUPPORTING OUR NEIGHBORS. WE HAVE

BEEN LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO CUR COMMUNITY'S MOST CRITICAL SOCIAL

NEEDS FOR MORE THAN 170 YEARS. YMCA PROGRAMS, SUCH AS THE SENIOR

CITIZEN CENTER, Y ON THE FLY, THE TOGETHEREQOD VOLUNTEER INITIATIVE,

RESPITE PROGRAM, AND CPR & FIRST AID TRAINING, ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE

DELIVER TRAINING, RESQURCES AND SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER QUR NEIGHBORS TO

EFFECT CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS AND OVERCOME OBSTACLES. IN 2023 WE ENGAGED

503 YMCA MEMBERS, PARTICIPANTS AND VOLUNTEERS IN ACTIVITIES THAT

STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY AND PAVE THE WAY FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS TO

THRIVE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4:

RETURN FORM 890, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4

YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA HAS RESTATED ITS CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION UNDER

SECTION 805 OF THE NEW YORK STATE NOT-FOR PROFIT CORPORATION LAW. THIS WAS

DONE TO OMIT OUTDATED PROVISIONS AND INCORPORATE VARIOUS AMENDMENTS THAT

HAD BEEN FILED OVER THE YEARS. THE NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL APFROVED

THE RESTATEMENT ON MARCH 28, 2024 AND THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE WAS FILED

WITH THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF STATE ON APRIL 4, 2024.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

PROCESS FOR BOARD REVIEW OF FORM 990

THE 990 IS PROVIDED IN DRAFT FORM TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THEIR
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REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

FORM 590, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE YMCA'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, EACH DIRECTOR,

OFFICER, TRUSTEE, KEY EMPLOYEE AND MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE OF THE

ORGANIZATION SHALL PRIOR TO HIS OR HER INITIAL ELECTION OR APPOINTMENT AND

THEREAFTER ANNUALLY SIGN AND SUBMIT TO THE SECRETARY OF THE ORGANIZATION A

STATEMENT

A.WHICH AFFIRMS SUCH PERSON:

I.HAS RECEIVED A COPY OF THIS CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY,

IT.HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE POLICY,

III.HAS AGREED TO COMPLY WITH THE POLICY, AND

IV.UNDERSTANDS THAT THE ORGANIZATION IS CHARITABLE AND IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN

ITS FEDERAL TAX EXEMPTION IT MUST ENGAGE PRIMARILY IN ACTIVITIES WHICH

ACCOMPLISH ONE OR MORE OF ITS TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSES.

B.IN WHICH STATEMENT, SUCH PERSON HAS IDENTIFIED ANY ENTITY OF WHICH SUCH

PERSON IS AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, MEMBER, OWNER (EITHER AS A SOLE

PROPRIETOR OR A PARTNER), OR EMPLOYEE AND WITH WHICH THE ORGANIZATION HAS A

RELATIONSHIP, AND ANY TRANSACTION IN WHICH THE ORGANIZATION IS A

PARTICIPANT AND IN WHICH THE PERSON MIGHT HAVE A CONFLICTING INTEREST.

C.THE SECRETARY SHALL PROVIDE A COPY OF ALL COMPLETED STATEMENTS TQO THE
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CHAIR OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

TO ENSURE THE ORGANIZATION OPERATES IN A MANNER CONSISTENT WITH ITS

CHARITABLE PURPOSES AND DOES NOT ENGAGE IN ACTIVITIES THAT COULD JEOPARDIZE

ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS, PERIODIC REVIEWS SHALL BE CONDUCTED. THE PERIODIC

REVIEWS SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS:

A.WHETHER COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENTS AND BENEFITS ARE REASONABLE, BASED ON

COMPETENT SURVEY INFORMATION, AND THE RESULT OF ARM'S LENGTH BARGAINING.

E.WHETHER PARTNERSHIPS, JOINT VENTURES, AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH MANAGEMENT QOF

THE ORGANIZATION CONFCRM TO THE ORGANIZATION'S WRITTEN POLICIES, ARE

PROPERLY RECORDED, REFLECT REASONABLE INVESTMENT OR PAYMENTS FOR GOODS AND

SERVICES, FURTHER CHARITABLE PURPOSES AND DO NOT RESULT IN INUREMENT,

IMPERMISSIBLE PRIVATE BENEFIT OR IN AN EXCESS BENEFIT TRANSACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE IS CHARGED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WITH THE RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE COMPENSATION OF THE CEC AND KEY

EMPLOYEES OF YMCA BUFFALO NTAGARA.

THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE SHALL BE COMPRISED OF THE CURRENT AND

IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIRS OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES. THIS

COMMITTEE MAY CHOOSE TO INCLUDE, AT THEIR DISCRETION, OTHER MEMBERS OF

THESE BCARDS AND/OR INDIVIDUALS FROM OUTSIDE THE ORGANIZATION TO PROVIDE

EXPERTISE WHEN NECESSARY.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS COMMITTEE IS TO:
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APPROVE THE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE STANDARDS OF THE PRESIDENT/CEO.

DETERMINE APPROPRIATE PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND ESTABLISH CRITERIA FOR

ANY INCENTIVE-BASED COMPENSATION.

CONDUCT THE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL FOR THE PRESIDENT/CEQ.

DETERMINE THE TOTAL COMPENSATION PACKAGE FOR THE PRESIDENT/CEO.

ANNUALLY REVIEW, AND APPROVE ANY CHANGE TO, THE TOTAL COMPENSATION OF THE

PRESIDENT/CEO AND OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES AS DEFINED BY THE IRS AS THOSE WHO

EARN A TOTAL COMPENSATION OF $150,000 OR MORE.

ASSIST THE BOARD AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT IN SUCCESSION PLANNING FOR THE

POSITION OF PRESIDENT/CEO.

DETERMINING REASONABLE COMPENSATION:

BEFORE ANY CHANGE TO THE COMPENSATION OF THE PRESIDENT/CEQ AND OTHER KEY

EMPLOYEES AS DEFINED ABOVE IS MADE, THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

MUST DETERMINE THAT IT IS REASONABLE AND THAT EXCESS BENEFIT TRANSACTIONS

HAVE NOT OCCURRED. TO DO THIS, THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE WILL

OBTAIN COMPARABLE DATA. YMCAS WITH SIMILAR BUDGET SIZES IN LIKE

METROPOLITAN AREAS, AND NON-PRCFITS OF SIMILAR SIZE AND SCOPE WITHIN THE

BUFFALO NIAGARA REGION WILL BE USED AS A BASIS FOR COMPARISON, ALONG WITH

ANY OTHER RELEVANT DATA.
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RECUSAL:

MEMEBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMEPENSATION COMMITTEE HAVING A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST WITH RESPECT TO A COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT UNDER REVIEW SHALL BE

EXCLUDED FROM THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE'S DISCUSSION AND

DETERMINATION FOR THAT PARTICULAR EMPLOYEE.

WRITTEN REPORT:

ONCE THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE HAS DETERMINED THE COMPENSATION,

OR CHANGE IN COMPENSATION FOR THE PRESIDENT/CEO OR OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES, THE

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE WILL PREPARE A WRITTEN REPORT DOCUMENTING

ITS DECISION. THE WRITTEN REPORT WILL STATE THE TERMS OF THE PROPOSED

COMPENSATION, THE IDENTITY AND SQURCE OF THE COMPARABILITY DATA ON WHICH

THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE RELIED, THE MEMBERS COF THE EXECUTIVE

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE WHO WERE PRESENT FOR DISCUSSION AND DEBATE, THE

IDENTITY OF THE MEMBERS THAT APPROVED THE COMPENSATION, THE IDENTITY OF THE

MEMBERS WHO OPPOSED THE COMPENSATION, AND THE IDENTITY OF ANY MEMBER WHO

RECUSED HIM/HERSELF BECAUSE OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST. THIS WRITTEN REPORT

WILL BE KEPT ON FILE TN THE HUMAN RESOQURCES DEPARTMENT AT YMCA BUFFALO

NIAGARA'S ASSOCIATION OFFICE.

FORM 9590, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIATL

STATEMENTS OF YMCA BUFFALC NIAGARA ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC IN THE

FOLLOWING WAYS:

ON THE PUBLIC DISCLOSURE PAGE OF YMCA BUFFALO NIAGARA'S WEBSITE AT
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WWW. YMCABUFFALONIAGARA .ORG

BY VISITING THE YMCA ASSOCIATION'S OFFICES AT 301 CAYUGA ROAD, SUITE 100,

BUFFALQO, NY 14225 DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS

HARD COPIES WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST OVER THE PHONE, IN WRITING OR VIA

EMAIL

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN FATIR VALUE OF INTEREST RATE SWAP -78,100.

FORM 950; PART XII; LINE 2C

THE PRQCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIQR YEAR.
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